
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Wednesday 

7 December 2011 
Havering Town Hall 

 
Members 11: Quorum 4 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Conservative Group 
( 4) 

Residents’ Group 
( 2) 

  

Pam Light 
(Chairman) 
Wendy Brice-
Thompson 
Frederick Osborne 
Linda Trew 
 

Brian Eagling (Vice-
Chair) 
Nic Dodin 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Anthony Clements 

anthony.clements@havering.gov.uk, tel: 01708 433065 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 7 December 2011 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 Details of the arrangements in case of fire or other events that might require the 

meeting room or building’s evacuation will be announced. 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 
MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) – receive. 

 

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior 
to the consideration of the matter. 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 13 October 

(attached) and authorise the Chairman to sign them.  
 

5 ANNUAL REPORT  OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH  
 
 To receive a report from Elaine Rashbrook, Director of Public Health. 

 

6 BHRUT UPDATE  
 
 Update from Neill Moloney, Director of Planning and Performance, Barking, Havering 

and Redbridge University Hospitals NHS Trust (BHRUT).  
 

7 NHS ONEL UPDATE  
 
 To receive an update from Jacqui Himbury, Borough Director, NHS Outer North East 

London (NHS ONEL). 
 

8 HAVERING LOCAL INVOLVEMENT  NETWORK (LINK) - PATIENT DISCHARGE 
REPORT (Pages 7 - 26) 

 
 To receive a presentation from LINk officers on the recent LINk report on hospital 

discharge (attached).  
 

9 HAVERING LINK - ENTER AND VIEW REPORT BACK  
 
 To receive an update from the LINk on the recent enter and view visit to Queen’s 

Hospital.  
 

10 URGENT BUSINESS  
 



Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 7 December 2011 

 
 

 

 To consider any other item in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by 
means of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 

 

Ian Buckmaster 
Committee Administration and Member Support Manager 

  
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



���

�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

�����	��������������������	��������
�����������������

� �	!"�#���$%���&'( %��)�*(+%�,-.�
�
/��0��"1�
�
�	������	���
�
���0����"�������2,�
�

������	
���
����������������������
��������
��������������������������� ��������	�!��������""���
#����$� �����%��
�

��0�3��"04����2,�
�

&���'�����
�

�
�
(��"�	���� ����� �����)��� !��� �
�� � ������ �!� �����""���� ��������	"��	� ���� #����
$� �����������""�������������� ��������	�%��
(��"�	����������"��������)���!����*��+���,�� ����������	
�'��������-�,�)����	��
&,.�$&��%��
�
("����������/�
�
�������0 ����������������"�����	��������������������������	
��!�,�)����	�
����
'����"�'��	"����(��������������������"�������������������	
��!�,�)����	��''��
'�  ������������'�����������	
�'��������-�,�)����	��&,.�$&����'���
.���
�1�""�����������&,.�$&����.1��
&��""���"������'���������!��"�����	��������!����������,23���&���
�
�����""������"���1�����
�����""���$� ����������"������������������ ���)���!���������!��
��������	%�
�������������1�����'��������-�(��"�������,��"�
��������������	
��!�,�)����	�
���"������0"�����4����
�����&,.�$&���
(������'�������&��#��
�������0��
�����,�)����	��5&0�
�
$������ ����!��
���� "��������"����������%�
�
�
���������������"����������!���������%�
�
(""������������������0������
����)������	�����%�
�
�
��
������������������� �����!��
������������ ����0�������������	����%�
�
�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



���"5�	�����������!�2"��6���--�""��7�� �
	!"�#���$%���

�

6��

�

7� ���������
�
�
�����������!��
��������	�
�"�����8��*����9:88������!��
��;�����������	�
�!��""��)��)����������������������������
�"�����9<�*�"��9:88�������	�����
��������������������������	���� ���
��
������%��
�

�� 	�/����������/	����
�
�
�������"=�������������"�����	��!!������	�)���������������������
�����0��!�
�
�������������"�����	� ����������"���������>����=��,������"%��
��,��"�
�!���
&���
� ����� ������� �������"�� !��� ��)��	� ���)�����  ������� >������ ����
?��	�1���	��,������"��
���"����������� ����!� ���)�"� �������������������%�
����� �!� �
���� 
���  ���� �@�������� ��� �� ������	� �����	���  �� �
�� "���"�
�5&0�����$��� ���9:8:�������� ��+���������
����,�)����	=��� �������� ���
-� �����""��� ������ ��  ���� 
��� ���� ���
� �����""���� !���� ���	
 �����	�
 ����	
�%�(��������"���!� �
����������	��� ���
��� ������������������0����
�
�
��
������"����)�"��"��������"������������������
���!��������� �����)���%�
�
�
��������� �����)����
���������������������AB<� ���������������������
2��!��������ABB�!����1�""�������������,���
����0�������%���!�"���
����
���� !���"�� 	���� ��)���	�� �!�  ��� ������� ������� �
�� ����
����� ����� �!� �
��

������"� ����
�����������������	
� �����	���	�������"��������
��
������"%�(�

������"� ���)�"� ���)��� 
���  ���� �������0��� �
��
� �
����� �
��� �� "��	��
��� ����!�����"��!�"���
�����"��
����������������
��
��� �� ����������������
	�������
��
������"%����������"����������������������
������"��������������
 ����%�������
������
�����!��������������"���������������)��� ����������
����
��
������"%�
�
$!!������
����
���!�������"���������
�����������������
�� �����)��������+�����
���  ���	�  ����� �������	� ���� �� ����� �
�� 
������"� ����"!%� �!�� 
��� �"���  ����
��0�������������0����!�""���)�����!� ������)��������>����=�%��
���� ��������
��� �
�� ��)���� 
��� �"��� ��0��� !��� �����)������� ��� ���)�����  �������?��	�
1���	�� ,������"� ���� >����=�� ����  ������� ,���"�� ����� ��"��"����� ����
>����=�%�5����)����������2��!���� �����������
����"��� ������+������%��
�
�
���������������������� ���-�<B<����� ���������������������>����=��
,������"������"��������������
��)�""�	����!�?�")�����,���
����"	�����,���
�
�����"��0����%�3��	�� �!� �
�� ������ 
��� ����������  ������� ���""� �)���	��	�
��"�� !����������	�������� ���������������%�(��������"� !�����	���������������
0���� �
�� ���)���� 	���	�� �@����� �
�� "����  ��� ��� �� A� ������������� !���� �
��

������"�������������""���@������
��������������"����,���"���������"��"����%��
�
�
��,������"�������� ��,23������� �������"�� "��0��	� ��� �������� !��� ���0��	�
�����	����������>����=��,������"%� 5��������������� �
��� �
���������� "����!�
������� !��� �
�� ���!���� "�)�"� ���� "��� ���0��	� �"�
��	
��� !�"�� �
���� 
���
 ����"�������	��������������
����������������!�"��	���)������	������%��
�
�
�� ��"�� ���� �� ��������� ���
� ����� !���� ������� ����� 2��!���� ���� 5"!���%�
���0����� ��	���	� ���
����""�,���
� �������� ��
���"��� ��� �����)�� �
��
����� !��������������2��!���� ��� 9:8A%��
��������������� �!��������"����"��

Page 2



���"5�	�����������!�2"��6���--�""��7�� �
	!"�#���$%���

�

<��

�

 ���	������!���������������""�"���"���������� �����������"�9:8��9:8B��"�
��	
�
�!!���������� ���	��������� ���	��
����������!������%��
�
$!!���������
������� �
������0�������	���	����
��!�� ��� ��	�"��"�� "�  �� !���
�����)������%�2���������������"�����������������������"������"�����������
���������� ������%� (� ������)�� ��)�"������� ���� �
��� ��� 
��� ������"��  ����
���!������ �
��� �
�� 8BC� ���)���� ��� >����=�� ,������"� �!���� 1����� ���0��
�������� ���0� ���� �
�� ������� ���0� �������� ���"�� ���� ���� �)���� 9:�
�����������������!��
����������
�"!�
���"��!��+�����%�
�
""�%���	
���@�"�������
������������
��"��0��!�"�!������,���"����������������"���"�
���������� ��� !���� 
��� ��� 	�� ���� ��� .
��!��"�� ��� ������ ���  ����� �� ������ ���
2��!���%� �
��� ��� "��� ���� �����������  �� .
��!��"��  ���	� �������� �
��
#�������������D��������
�����!����������
������ �����������
�������
���
��������%��
�
�����""��� ����� ������� �
�� ��� "���� �@����������  �� ��� ���� �!� �
��
,5&.�	������!�
�����������0����������!!�������
���������!���������������
!��� �
���� �����������������������""���@������� ��� ���)�"� ������� !����������"�
�������  �� �� "��� ���������� ��� �
���� ���� �@�����%� &�� �"���!���� �
��� �
��
��	���������� ��"�)����	� �
�� ����� �%�%� ������ ��� �
��� ��������� ���"��  ��
�������� "�� !��� �����	��	� �������� ����������  ��� �	����� ��� ������� ��� �
��
�����!����������������
������������!��������������%��
�
&�����!������ �
��� �
�����!!� �������0����>����=������ !�""���������"�� ����%�
.��!!�
��� ������"��������������
���� "����������0��������"��
�)����!!���"���
�@����	� �
�� ���� ���0� �!� �
��� ���� ��%� .��!!� ���� �!� ���� "��� ����������� �"���
���������%� &�� ���!������ �
��� ���!!� ���� ���� ��� ���� �
�� ���� ���0%� 3��� �!�
�� "����������������������
����	� �����!!������"����������	��%�.��!!����0��	�
�
�!�������
��
������"������
���)��������"�0�"������������������
���������0%�
�������������
����
���5&0����������������
������������	��!��
�� "��� ��	��
������� ��������� ��� 
�)�� ������%� &�� !�"�� �
��� ���������	� ���� ��� !����
���������	� ���� �
��� ����0���� ����� ���� ��� ����� ��� ��� �� ���������� �	������
!���
��������)������%��
���
��	��	�!������� "��� ������������
����"����������
���� ���0� ���� ��� !���� ��� ����� ���	������� ���  "���  ��	�� 
�"����� ���"��
��
���������+������
��������������!�������������"����
��������!��
���������0%�
&��������������
������� "������0��	����������!�����!��
��	������
�����!����
�������0%�(����������
���������������������0�����!���������
�����������	�����
���"�� �""����@��%������""��� ��	
�� ��������������	� �� �� �������"� ��� ��� �!�
���� "���������� ���	��)��"� "�����
���"����)���������
��
������"%��
�
�����!������ �
��� ���������� ��!��������� ��� �
��
������"��������� ���	�����
����
����)������!�������������"��������"�
��	
��
��������������"���������!���
��!�������������
��"���������!����� �� �������������%�
�
�����""�����	
���
��0���������''�!����
���������������������!�����������	�
�
����������=��+��������%�
�
�
�

Page 3



���"5�	�����������!�2"��6���--�""��7�� �
	!"�#���$%���

�

B��

�

��
�
�
�

6� ���	������	���������	�8	����/8�����
�
'������������
����
�����;�����"������ ���	� ��������������	������,���"�������
��"��"����� 
���  ���� �����)��� ���� �
�� ������"�  ��	��� �""������%� ��� "��	�
���0����"�� �	������'���� ����
�����������
��
��!���������������������������	�
9:89%� ��	
��� ������ ���"��  �� ��""��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ���� �@������� ��@���
���������"�� ����������
����%�(���������������"�� ���)��"� "������"��
��
��"��"������"��������<���������������#������%�'�����"���
��0��
������������
�����	������)��"� �"�����!����0����������������%��
�
�
�� ������ �!� ������	� 
����� ���  ��
� �
�� ��"��"����� ���� "���"� 1��� ����
�������"��  ���	� ��)������  �� '�%� 2��
���� �����0%� $�����	� 
����� �����
�@�����������
����"��"������)����
��
������������������9:8:�����'�����"��
�����������
��
����
������"��
�������	�����
�������%��
�
$�"�������	"���
�����
�������"�����
�������������,���"��,�""�,��"�
�������
���
� ��������� ����  ���	� ����� ��� .�%� 1���	�=�� ,������"%� �
�� ���������
�������������������
���)����
����
�� ��"���	�������	��!�����"�����������%�
�����""�����	
���������
�����)���"������"���������"��	���
����"����������
��
��������� ��� �
��
�	
������� ���	��
��	��%�.1��	��������	�)���������������
���"�������� �!� �
��  ��"���	� ��� ���
��� �
�� ��@�� ������	� �!� �
�� ��������� ���
�����������
���"��0�����
����������%���
�
$!!������ ���!������ �
��� �
�������� ���)����� 
��� ���� ��)���  ��0� ���
���
��� ,��"�
� ������ !���� ,����
���
� �"����%� �
��� ���"�� ���� ������"��
����������)�����!������ ����������
�������)�����
��� ����������"���������
��
"��	� ����� ����������� ������%� '�� ���"�� 
���)��� �"���!�� �
�� ��������� ���
��	������
����� ������
�����������)���%��
�
.1��@�"�������
����
�����	���"���	��	��!����
����"��"�����
��� �������"�������
�
��� ��������"����������������!���
�����	��	����"����	�����
���������0%������
��	������
������	��
���������0�����!������!!����������������"��
����"������
 ���������""��%�����"��
��� �	����!������ ����"��������	���������������
��
�
���"�� �""��� ��!��������� �	������ ���)���� �
�� ����� �
�� ���� ���0� !���
��������� ���0��	� ���%� �����""��� ��	
�� �
��	
�� �
��� ���� ��������"� ���
������������0��	���������������
���	
�����
��"���"�����%�.1��"���!�����
���
������������"�� ����+���������	�)���
������	������������� ��������
����"��"�����
�����������������������)������!���������������%�'���"����	���������"���!���
��
��� ����!�1����)��"� "������
����"��"����������	�����
������!����������%��
�

<� 9����:��	�/����������
�
�����""���'����� ���������
������ ���������� �� �
�� ����������������)����� ���
(E�� ��� >����=�%� ,�� 
��� 
���)��� ������  ���� ����� ������ �!� �� �����
�@�����������!!����� ����"���"�����������
��
��� ����0�������(E��!��������
9�� 
����%� &�� �	����� ��� ��)����	���� �
�� ������� �������  �� �
��� ����� �
��
�

Page 4



���"5�	�����������!�2"��6���--�""��7�� �
	!"�#���$%���

�

8:��

�

�����"����������
���,23������"�������������%�&���"����	���������
��0����
�������� �
�������� �"��������� ��+������ ��� �����!������������ �
��)�����
����
��������� !���� �
��
�"����� ��� �
��(E�� ��"���	%������""����������
�������
�"��� �������������"�����	���"����� ����������������	� �
��
�"����� ���"����	�
�
�� ���
� �!� (E�� ���!!� ���  ���!"�� �"���� �
�� ���� �� ���
���� �
��� �
��

�"�����������0��!!����"�����%�
�
&���"���!�����
����
����������9:��������������!!��������!�������"������)��	����
(E��  �� ����  ��� ��� ���"�� ����  �� ����� "�� 	�)�� !���� ���0��	� ��� �""� ������ �!�
(E�%��
���������"��� ����)����"������������ ������)�����0��	� !���� �!�
������"�
���!!�������������
������ �������������%��
�
�����""��� �������
������ !�"�� �
�� (E�� )����� 
���  ���� )���� ���!�"� ����
�����""�����	
��
��� �����"���������
��
�������������
�"����=�����������
��
����%� &�� ���!������ �
��� �
���� ���� ��� ��"���� �!� �����������	� ���������� !���
����������
�����������0��"�
��	
���� ��������������!� �
��)�����
��� �
���
����
��������������%�
�
&�� �"���!���� �
��� �
�� !����
���� ��"�� !��� (E�� ���������� ���� ���""� ��� �"����
�"�
��	
� ����� ���������"� ���������� 
���  ���� ����������� �
��� ����%�
���!���������	�������
��������������������� "��
�������
"������
���,23��
�� ����%� &�� ���"�� ���)���� �����"�� �!� �
�� �����!��� ����������%� ��������
�@��������� ��� (E�� ���� �"��� ���������%� �
�� 2����� (���������� ����
�����������������������)����������"��������������
�������
����
��� ����)����
�������!�"������������
���������@������
��
������!��
������)���������"������
���������������������������?��	�1���	��,������"�(E�%�
�

B� �������;���������
�
&�� �	����� ��� ����"�� !��� �����""��� ����� �����"�� �!� 
������������	����
��������������������?��	�1���	������>����=��,������"�������"���
��������
 ���� ����� ��� ���
� 
������"� �
�� "��0� ��� �
�� ��������� ���"�� �"���
�������
�&��#��!����
���+��)�"����!�	��������.�%�1���	�=��,������"%��
�
�����""�����	
������ ����	�����������
�������������������� �
���������*�����
,��"�
� $)��)���� ���� .�������� ��������� ���������	� ������������� ���
���������� ��� >����=�%� �
���� ���"����� ��� ���������� !���� �
�� ����@� �����
 ���	� �""����� ��� 	�)��  ���
� ��� >����=�� !��� �� ������� �!� ��@� ����
�� ����
�"������ ���������� ��������  ���
��  ���	� �����!������ !���� >����=�� ���
,��������!����
����@����������
�%�&���	��������	�)����!�""������������
���
 ��� ���
������� �
��� �
���� ����� ���������� ��������%� ����	�����
���������� �������� ��"�)������ ���"�� ���""�  �� �������� ���� ��� >����=�%� �
��
�������������� ��������������� �
���������������	��������	�)��� ���>����=��
���������� ���
������>��"�������������%�
�
�����""������������������
������ �
��������)����"���������������9�����C�����
>����=��� �
��
��� ������"�� � ���)��� �
����������
���� �
����  ��0�� ��� �
��
 ���������	���������
��������	����������!�"���
����
������"�� ������)��%�&��
���"���
��0�����
��%��
�

Page 5



���"5�	�����������!�2"��6���--�""��7�� �
	!"�#���$%���

�

88��

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �5���-���
�

�

Page 6



! !

   

      

    

         !!
!

!

IMPROVING THE PROVISION OF HOSPITAL DISCHARGE 
IN THE LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING 

A REPORT BY 

HAVERING LOCAL INVOLVEMENT NETWORK 
              NOVEMBER 2011 

Agenda Item 8

Page 7



!!

CONTENTS       Page 

Introduction       3 

Why We Investigated Hospital Discharge  3 

Who The LINk Met With     4 

Recommendations      5 – 7 

The Findings Of The LINk     7 

How The Hospital Discharge Process Works 7 

The Hospice Sector      9 

The Primary Care Sector (NHS ONEL)   9 

London Borough of Havering Adult 
Social Care       10 

Pharmacy Issues      11 

Reablement Issues      13 

Transport at BHRUT      14 

Havering District Nursing Service   15 

Conclusion       18 

Appendix 1       19 

Appendix 2       19 

Page 8



! !

INTRODUCTION

"#$%&'()!*+,#-!.($+-$%/%(0!1%02+&3!4*.135!'6!#!(%02+&3!+7!$+-8(0#&9!
'(:'$':8#-6;!-+,#-!<%+<-%!#(:!,+//8('09!)&+8<6!2=+!2+&3!0+)%0=%&!0+!
'/<&+$%!-+,#-!=%#-0=!#(:!6+,'#-!,#&%!6%&$',%6>!.0!2#6!6%0!8<!0+!)'$%!-+,#-!
,+//8('0'%6!#!60&+()%&!$+',%!'(!=+2!0=%'&!=%#-0=!#(:!6+,'#-!,#&%!6%&$',%6!
#&%!:%-'$%&%:>!
!
*.136!2%&%!'(0&+:8,%:!8(:%&!0=%!*+,#-!?+$%&(/%(0!#(:!@8A-',!.($+-$%/%(0!
'(!"%#-0=!B,0!CDDE>!!
!
"#$%&'()!*.13F!
!

•! B636!-+,#-!<%+<-%!2=#0!0=%9!0='(3!+7!-+,#-!=%#-0=!#(:!6+,'#-!,#&%!#(:!68))%60!
'/<&+$%/%(06!:'&%,0-9!0+!0=%!6%&$',%!<&+$':%&6!

•! *++36!'(0+!6<%,'7',!'668%6!4!-'3%!&%<+&06!+7!#!:'&09!=+6<'0#-!+&!0=%!<&+<+6%:!
,-+68&%!+7!#!,#&%!=+/%5!/#3%6!&%,+//%(:#0'+(6!#(:!)%06!#!&%6<+(6%!7&+/!
:%,'6'+(!/#3%&6!

•! B636!6%&$',%!<&+$':%&6!7+&!'(7+&/#0'+(!#(:!)%06!#(62%&6!'(!#!6<%,'7'%:!0'/%!

•! .6!#A-%!0+!,#&&9!+80!6<+0!,=%,36!#(:!$'6'06!0+!6%%!'7!6%&$',%6!#&%!2+&3'()!2%--!
4,=%,36!#&%!,#&&'%:!+80!8(:%&!6#7%)8#&:65!

•! G#(!&%7%&!'668%6!0+!0=%!G+8(,'-H6!I$%&$'%2!#(:!J,&80'(9!G+//'00%%6!'7!'0!
6%%/6!#,0'+(!'6!(+0!A%'()!0#3%(!

!
!

Why We Investigated Hospital Discharge

B6!#!&%68-0!+7!#!68&$%9!,#&&'%:!+80!A9!"#$%&'()!*.13!#(:!'668%6!&#'6%:!A9!0=%!<8A-',!
#(:!*.13!/%/A%&6!,+(,%&(!=#6!)&+2(!0=#0!0=%&%!#<<%#&!0+!A%!)#<6!'(!0=%!<&+,%66!
+7!=+6<'0#-!:'6,=#&)%!'(!0=%!A+&+8)=>!K=%!*.13!'6!+7!0=%!60&+()!+<'('+(!0=#0!0=%!
<&+,%66!+7!:'6,=#&)%!7&+/!#!=+6<'0#-!,#(!7+&!6+/%!<%+<-%!A%!#!0&9'()!0'/%>!@#0'%(06!
/#9!(%%:!%L0&#!68<<+&0!2=%(!-%#$'()!#!=+6<'0#-!2=',=!,#(!'($+-$%!/#3'()!,=#()%6!
'(!0=%'&!=+/%6!7+&!'/<&+$%:!#,,%66'A'-'09!#(:!)&%#0%&!%#6%!+7!<=96',#-!/+$%/%(0!#6!
2%--!#6!0=%!<&#,0',#-!68<<+&0!&%M8'&%:!:8%!0+!0=%!,=#()%!'(!0=%!<%&6+(H6!
,'&,8/60#(,%6>!!!
!
N+&!0=%6%!&%#6+(6!0=%!*.13!6%0!8<!#!@#0'%(0!O'6,=#&)%!J8A!?&+8<!-#60!9%#&!
#(:!+$%&!#!<%&'+:!+7!PQ!/+(0=6;!0=%!*.13!=#6!/%0!2'0=!/#(9!:'77%&%(0!
6%&$',%!<&+$':%&6>!K=%6%!#&%!-'60%:!+$%&-%#7

Page 9



! !

!
!

•! *+(:+(!R+&+8)=!+7!"#$%&'()!B:8-0!J+,'#-!G#&%;!"+6<'0#-!O'6,=#&)%!K%#/!

•! @#0'%(0!O'6,=#&)%!K%#/;!R#&3'();!"#$%&'()!#(:!S%:A&':)%!T('$%&6'09!
"+6<'0#-6!1"J!K&860!4R"STK5!

•! J#'(0!N&#(,'6!"+6<',%!

•! O'&%,0+&#0%!+7!U+&37+&,%!#(:!K&#(67+&/#0'+(;!1"J!I80%&!1+&0=!V#60!*+(:+(!!

•! "#$%&'()!O'&%,0;!*+(:+(!R+&+8)=!+7!"#$%&'()!

•!S%=#A'-'0#0'+(! J%&$',%;!*+(:+(!R+&+8)=!+7!"#$%&'();!!

•! G='%7!@=#&/#,'60;!R"STK!

•! *+)'60',6!@&+,8&%/%(0!4K&#(6<+&05!R"STK!

•! O'60&',0!18&6'()!J%&$',%;!!1"J!I80%&!1+&0=!V#60!*+(:+(!!

•! N%%:A#,3!7&+/!0=%!<8A-',;!*.13!/%/A%&6!#(:!,#&%!=+/%6!

Page 10



! !

Recommendations:

To BHRUT 

•! P>P!K=%!,8&&%(0!<&+,%66!+7!,+/<-%0'()!0=%!02+!/#'(!<'%,%6!+7!:'6,=#&)%!
<#<%&2+&3!6'/8-0#(%+86-9!4W6%,0'+(!CW!#(:!W6%,0'+(!XW5!6=+8-:!A%!
:'6,+(0'(8%:>!J%,0'+(!X!6=+8-:!+(-9!A%!,+/<-%0%:!2=%(!0=%!:#0%!0=%!<#0'%(0!
'6!0+!A%!:'6,=#&)%:!=#6!A%%(!#)&%%:!

•! P>C!B(!#:$+,#,9!,%(0&%!6=+8-:!A%!'(0&+:8,%:!#0!Y8%%(H6!"+6<'0#-

•! P>Z![+&%!86%!6=+8-:!A%!/#:%!+7!0=%!$+-8(0#&9!6%,0+&!0+!#66'60!2=%&%!
#<<&+<&'#0%!2'0=!<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%

•! P>\!R"STK!#(:!1"J!I1V*!6=+8-:!2+&3!0+)%0=%&!0+!%(68&%!0=%!
)&%#0%&!#$#'-#A'-'09!+7!&%=#A!A%:6!#(:!=%(,%!&%:8,%!:%-#96!0+!
:'6,=#&)%

•! P>X!K=%!'(,-86'+(!+7!]#2#'0'()!&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!A%:6^!#6!#!&%#6+(!7+&!
:%-#9%:!:'6,=#&)%!6=+8-:!A%!6,&#<<%:_!0=+6%!'(!&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!A%:6!
6=+8-:!A%!6%<#&#0%!7&+/!0=%!/#'(!-'60

•! P>`!K=%!"%#-0=!1%%:6!B66%66/%(0!7+&/!6=+8-:!A%!6=+&0%(%:!#(:!'(!
0=%!,#6%!+7!#!<#0'%(0!(%%:'()!#!0='&:!<#&09!0+!#,0!7+&!0=%/!0=%!2#&:!
6=+8-:!=#$%!0=%!(#/%!+7!#(!#<<&+<&'#0%!#:8-0a#:$+,#0%

•! P>E!@#<%&2+&3!0+!:'6,=#&)%!<#0'%(06!0+!A%!60#&0%:!%#&-'%&;!'(!+&:%&!0=#0!
,#&%!<-#(6!#&%!7'(#-'6%:!'(!#:$#(,%!#(:!(+0!+(!0=%!:#9!+7!&%-%#6%

•! \>C!V-:%&-9!+&!$8-(%&#A-%!<#0'%(06!6=+8-:!(+0!A%!:'6,=#&)%:!#70%&!`</!
+0=%&!0=#(!'(!%L,%<0'+(#-!,'&,8/60#(,%6

•! \>Z!@#0'%(06!#(:!0=%'&!7#/'-'%6a#:$+,#0%6!/860!A%!'(7+&/%:!'(!)++:!
0'/%!2=%(!0=%9!#&%!0+!A%!:'6,=#&)%:

•! X>P!]K+!K#3%!B2#9^!4KKB5!<&%6,&'A%:!:&8)!7+&/6!0+!A%!,+/<-%0%:!+(!
0=%!2#&:;!<&%7%&#A-9!#!/'('/8/!+7!C\!=+8&6!A%7+&%!:'6,=#&)%

•! X>C!K=%!'(60#--#0'+(!+7!0=%!(%2!<=#&/#,9!6+702#&%!6=+8-:!A%!
,+/<-%0%:!#6!#!/#00%&!+7!<&'+&'09

•! X>Z!K=%!/%:',#0'+(!+&:%&!6=+8-:!A%!0'/%:!#(:!:#0%:!'(!+&:%&!0+!
60&%#/-'(%!0=%!:'6,=#&)%!<&+,%66

•! X>\!K=%!]?&%%(!R#)^!6960%/!7+&!60+&'()!<&%6,&'A%:!/%:','(%6!6=+8-:!
A%!<8A-','6%:!/+&%!#(:!0=%!K&860!6=+8-:!2+&3!2'0=!,=#&'0#A-%!
+&)#('6#0'+(6!+(!0='6!68Ab%,0>!B/A8-#(,%!60#77!6=+8-:!A%!%(,+8&#)%:!
0+!#63!#!<#0'%(0!'7!0=%9!=#$%!0=%!A#)!+(!0=%'&!<%&6+(

•! X>X!S%-%$#(0!68<<-'%6!+7!:&8)6!6=+8-:!#-2#96!A%!#$#'-#A-%!#(:!6=+8-:!
A%!60+&%:!+(!0=%!2#&:!#6!6%%(!'(!0=%!@#%:'#0&',!#(:!?9(#%,+-+)9!
2#&:6

•! X>`![+&%!(8&6%6!#(:!0%,=(','#(6!6=+8-:!A%!0&#'(%:!0+!<&%6,&'A%!0+!
%(#A-%!0=%/!0+!,+/<-%0%!0=%!]K+!K#3%!B2#9^!KKB!7+&/6

•! Q>Z!B(9!/%:',#0'+(!)'$%(!<&'+&!0+!:'6,=#&)%!6=+8-:!A%!(+0%:!+(!0=%!
:'6,=#&)%!7+&/!2'0=!0=%!0'/%!#(:!:#0%!,-%#&-9!$'6'A-%!<#&0',8-#&-9!7+&!
<&%6,&'A%:!/%:',#0'+(!68,=!#6!G-%L#(%!+&!.(68-'(!!

•! Q>\!G+&&%,0!/%:',#0'+(!0+!A%!:'6<%(6%:!2'0=!0=%!<#0'%(0!+(!:'6,=#&)%

Page 11



! !

•! Q>X!B--!:'6,=#&)%!-%00%&6!6=+8-:!A%!,-%#&-9!2&'00%(!#(:!)'$%(!0+!0=%!
<#0'%(0!+(!:'6,=#&)%>!B(9!7#L%:!,+<'%6!/860!#-6+!A%!78--9!-%)'A-%

•! Q>`!K=%&%!6=+8-:!A%!/+&%!-'#'6+(!A%02%%(!=+6<'0#-!0&#(6<+&0!#(:!
:'6,=#&)%!60#77!0+!%(68&%!0=#0!O'60&',0!18&6%6!#&%!3%<0!8<!0+!:#0%!
#A+80!0=%!:#0%!+7!#!<#0'%(0H6!:'6,=#&)%

!
!
!
!
To North East London NHS Foundation Trust/North East London 
Community Services (NELFT/ NELCS)

!

•! P>Q!I,,8<#0'+(#-!K=%&#<'606!6=+8-:!,#&&9!+80!=+/%!$'6'06!'(!+&:%&!0+!
6<%%:!8<!0=%!<&+,%66!2=%&%A9!#!<#0'%(0H6!(%%:6!,#(!A%!M8',3-9!
':%(0'7'%:!

•! Q>P!K=%!O'60&',0!18&6%!K%#/!6=+8-:!#-2#96!A%!'($'0%:!0+!/8-0'c
:'6,'<-'(#&9!:'6,=#&)%!/%%0'()6!

•! Q>C!B(!'(:%<%(:%(0!:'6,=#&)%!,+c+&:'(#0+&!A%!<80!'(!<-#,%!'(!+&:%&!0+!
'/<&+$%!,+//8(',#0'+(!A%02%%(!0=%!$#&'+86!<#&0'%6!'($+-$%:!'(!
<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%!

•! Q>Z!B(9!/%:',#0'+(!)'$%(!<&'+&!0+!:'6,=#&)%!6=+8-:!A%!(+0%:!+(!0=%!
:'6,=#&)%!7+&/!2'0=!0=%!0'/%!#(:!:#0%!,-%#&-9!$'6'A-%!<#&0',8-#&-9!7+&!
<&%6,&'A%:!/%:',#0'+(6!68,=!#6!G-%L#(%!+&!.(68-'(!

•! Q>E!B!60',3%&!6=+8-:!A%!<-#,%:!+(!0=%!@#0'%(0!"%-:!S%,+&:6!68,=!#6!
]:+!(+0!&%/+$%!7&+/!0=%!<#0'%(0H6!=+/%^!

!
!

To the London Borough of Havering

•! C>P!B--!,#&%!=+/%6!,+//'66'+(%:!A9!0=%!G+8(,'-!6=+8-:!(+0!%L<%,0!
,#&%!=+/%!60#77!0+!#00%(:!0&#'('()!6%66'+(6!'(!0=%'&!+2(!0'/%!#(:!#--!
0&#'('()!6=+8-:!A%!/#(:#0+&9!

•! C>C>!G+//'66'+(%&6!6=+8-:!%(68&%!/+&%!%77%,0'$%!0&#'('()!+7!,#&%!
=+/%!60#77!'(!+&:%&!0=#0!'(#<<&+<&'#0%!#:/'66'+(6!0+!B,,':%(0!#(:!
V/%&)%(,9!#&%!&%:8,%:

•! \>P!K=%!80'-'6#0'+(!+7!:#9!,%(0&%6;!2=%&%!,+//8('09!&++/6!#&%!(+0!
86%:!6=+8-:!A%!%L<-+&%:>!K='6!,+8-:!%(#A-%!I,,8<#0'+(#-!K=%&#<9!0+!
A%!,#&&'%:!+80!#(:!68<<+&0!0+!A%!+77%&%:

•! `>C!.(!+&:%&!0+!'/<&+$%!&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!#(:!=%(,%!6/++0=!0=%!:'6,=#&)%!
<&+,%66;!/+&%!86%!6=+8-:!A%!/#:%!+7!'(0%&'/!A%:6!#6!#!60%<!:+2(!
7&+/!=+6<'0#-!#:/'66'+(
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

Page 12



! !

!
!
!
!
To NHS Outer North East London 

•! P>Z![+&%!86%!6=+8-:!A%!/#:%!+7!0=%!$+-8(0#&9!6%,0+&!0+!#66'60!
2=%&%!#<<&+<&'#0%!2'0=!<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%

•! P>\!R"STK!#(:!1"J!I1V*!6=+8-:!2+&3!0+)%0=%&!0+!%(68&%!0=%!
)&%#0%&!#$#'-#A'-'09!+7!&%=#A!A%:6!#(:!=%(,%!&%:8,%!:%-#96!0+!
:'6,=#&)%

•! `>P!B!,+//+(!-#()8#)%!6=+8-:!A%!86%:!0+!:%6,&'A%!A-'60%&!
<#,36a:+66%06

•! X>\!K+!1"J!I1V*!#(:!K=%!*+(:+(!B/A8-#(,%!J%&$',%FK=%!
]?&%%(!R#)^!6960%/!7+&!60+&'()!<&%6,&'A%:!/%:','(%6!6=+8-:!A%!
<8A-','6%:!/+&%

The Findings of the LINk!
!
1: How the hospital discharge process works: 

K=%&%!'6!#!<&+0+,+-!<&+,%66!'(!<-#,%!2=',=!2#6!%60#A-'6=%:!8(:%&!0=%!
G+//8('09!G#&%!B,0!+7!CDDX>!J%,0'+(!C!+7!0=%!B,0!60#0%6!0=#0!0=%&%!=#6!0+!A%!
+77','#-!(+0'7',#0'+(!7&+/!0=%!"+6<'0#-!K&860!0=#0!#!<#0'%(0!/#9!(%%:!6+,'#-!
6%&$',%6!68<<+&0!0+!%(#A-%!0=%!<#0'%(0!A%!:'6,=#&)%:>!K='6!'(7+&/#0'+(!,+/%6!
7&+/!0=%!2#&:!8(:%&!0=%!<&+$'6+!0=#0!0=%!<#0'%(0!=#6!#)&%%:!0+!6%%!6+,'#-!
6%&$',%6>!B!,#&%!<#,3#)%!'6!0=%(!<80!'(!<-#,%!'>%>!'7!#!<#0'%(0!(%%:%:!
&%6':%(0'#-!,#&%a(8&6'()!=+/%!%M8'</%(0_!0='6!<&+,%66!'6!'('0'#0%:!#6!6++(!#6!
<+66'A-%;!<&%7%&#A-9!+(!#:/'66'+(>!
!
B0!R"STK!A+0=!J%,0'+(!C!#(:!J%,0'+(!X!#&%!6%&$%:!6'/8-0#(%+86-9!2=',=!,#(!
,#86%!<&+A-%/6!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>P5!@&%668&%!'6!<-#,%:!+(!0=%!=+6<'0#-!
:'6,=#&)%!0%#/!'7!0=%!,&'0%&'#!#&%!(+0!/%0!#(:!0='6!-%#:6!0+!:%-#9%:!:'6,=#&)%>!
[+(%0#&9!<%(#-0'%6!#&%!<-#,%:!+(!0=%!K&860!+&!G+8(,'-!:%<%(:'()!+(!2=+!'6!
,+(6':%&%:!0+!A%!&%6<+(6'A-%>!K=%!*.13!7%%-6!0=#0!'7!0=%&%!2#6!#(!#:$+,#,9!
,%(0&%!'(!0=%!=+6<'0#-6!2=%&%A9!#!0='&:!<#&09!'6!%/<-+9%:!'(!+&:%&!0+!
60&%#/-'(%!0=%!<&+,%66!+7!:'6,=#&)%;!0='6!2+8-:!#66'60!/#00%&6!46%%!
&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>C5!VL<-+&'()!86'()!0=%!$+-8(0#&9!6%,0+&!/+&%!'(!<#0'%(0!
:'6,=#&)%!2+8-:!#-6+!#66'60!0=%!<&+,%66!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>Z5>!
!
K=%!*.13!2%&%!#:$'6%:!A9!60#77!6<+3%(!0+!0=#0!'0!2+8-:!A%!/+&%!%,+(+/',#--9!
$'#A-%!0+!2+&3!2'0=!1"J!I1V*;!#6!6+/%0'/%6!&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!A%:6!#&%!(+0!
#$#'-#A-%!#0!0=%!1"J!#(:!0='6!,#(!,#86%!:%-#96!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>\5>!
K=%!"+6<'0#-!K&860!'(,-8:%6!]#2#'0'()!&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!A%:6^!#6!#!&%#6+(!7+&!
:%-#9%:!:'6,=#&)%!#(:!'0!#<<%#&6!0='6!'6!0=%!+(-9!K&860!'(!0=%!,+8(0&9!0+!:+!
0='6!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>X5>!
!
J%('+&!60#77!2%&%!+7!0=%!$'%2!0=#0!,+//8('09!A#6%:!6%&$',%6!6=+8-:!:%#-!2'0=!
&%<%#0!#:/'66'+(6!2=+!:+!(+0!(%%:!=+6<'0#-!0&%#0/%(0>!K=%!?@!6=+8-:!A%!0=%!
7'&60!<+&0!+7!,#--!7+&!<#0'%(06!+7!0='6!09<%>!.(0%&'/!A%:6!#0!J0!?%+&)%H6!"+6<'0#-!
#&%!6-+2!60&%#/!#(:!-%66!'(0%(6'$%>!K=%!(8/A%&!+7!&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!2#&:6!=#6!!
!

Page 13



! !

!
!
!
A%%(!&%:8,%:>!K='6!,#86%6!<&+A-%/6!#6!<#0'%(06!6=+8-:!(+0!=#$%!0+!2#'0!7+&!
&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!A%:6>!!
!
.0!2#6!%60#A-'6=%:!:8&'()!:'6,866'+(6!0=#0!7#/'-'%6!+&!#:$+,#0%6!#&%!&%M8'&%:!
0+!6')(!#!=%#-0=!(%%:6!#66%66/%(0!7+&/!#(:!0='6!,#(!A%!#6!-+()!#6!QD!<#)%6!
46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>`5!
!
K=%!:%-#9%:!:'6,=#&)%!6=%%0!7+&!0=%!2%%3!=#6!0+!7'(#-'6%:!A9!/':(')=0!+(!
K=8&6:#96!#(:!0=%!:%<#&0/%(0!'6!,#--%:!0+!#,,+8(0!%$%&9!2%%3;!<-#,'()!
%(+&/+86!<&%668&%!+(!0=%!<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%!:%<#&0/%(0>!K#&)%06!=#$%!(+2!
A%%(!6,&#<<%:!A9!0=%!?+$%&(/%(0>!N'(#(,'#-!&%2#&:6!7+&!/%%0'()!0=%!0#&)%06!
=#$%!A%%(!&%/+$%:!A80!'7!0=%!0#&)%06!#&%!(+0!/%0!0=%!7'(%6!&%/#'(!'(!<-#,%>!
O%-#96!,#(!A%!#00&'A80%:!0+!+0=%&!=+6<'0#-6!+&!7#/'-'%6!A%'()!+(!=+-':#9!#(:!
(+0!A%'()!#A-%!0+!6')(!0=%!&%-%$#(0!<#<%&!2+&3!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>E5>!
!
.(!0=%!+<'('+(!+7!6%('+&!/#(#)%&6;!0=%!<&+,%66!+7!,+c+<%&#0'+(!2'0=!,#&%!
=+/%6!'(!0=%!A+&+8)=!'6!-#,3'()>!J+/%0'/%6!0=%!=+6<'0#-6!=#$%!0+!2#'0!6+/%!
Z!+&!\!:#96!A%7+&%!0=%!G#&%!"+/%![#(#)%&!2+8-:!,+/<-%0%!0=%!O'6,=#&)%!
B66%66/%(0!N+&/>!I,,8<#0'+(#-!K=%&#<'606!:+!(+0!868#--9!,#&&9!+80!=+/%!
$'6'06!:%6<'0%!'0!A%'()!0=%!&+-%!+7!I,,8<#0'+(#-!K=%&#<'606!0+!:%0%&/'(%!2=#0!
0=%!,#&%!(%%:6!+7!#!<#0'%(0!#&%!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>Q5>!
!
J+/%!:%-#96!0+!=+6<'0#-!:'6,=#&)%!#&%!,#86%:!A9F!
!

•! K=%!1"J!(+0!=#$'()!%(+8)=!&%=#A!A%:6!

•! *#,3!+7!0=%!,+&&%,0!%M8'</%(0!7+&!0=%!<#0'%(0!#0!=+/%!

•! *#,3!+7!-'#'6+(!2'0=!&%-#0'$%6!

•! G#&%!<#,3#)%!(+0!,+/<-%0%:!'(!0'/%!

•! K=%!&%<+&06!+7!I,,8<#0'+(#-!K=%&#<'606!(+0!A%'()!6%(0!0+!J+,'#-!
J%&$',%6!

•! 18&6'()!=+/%6!(+0!6')('()!0=%!:'6,=#&)%!7+&/6!

•! T&'(%!'(7%,0'+(6!(+0!A%'()!'($%60')#0%:!<&+<%&-9!#(:!'(!6+/%!,#6%6!
=%(,%!'(,+&&%,0!:'#)(+6'6!+7!:%/%(0'#!2=%(!69/<0+/6!#&%!,#86%:!A9!
+0=%&!,+(:'0'+(6!68,=!#6!:%=9:&#0'+(!

!
Recommendations

•! P>P!K+!R"STKF!K=%!,8&&%(0!<&+,%66!+7!,+/<-%0'()!0=%!02+!/#'(!<'%,%6!
+7!:'6,=#&)%!<#<%&2+&3!6'/8-0#(%+86-9!4]J%,0'+(!C^!#(:!]J%,0'+(!X^5!
6=+8-:!A%!:'6,+(0'(8%:>!J%,0'+(!X!6=+8-:!+(-9!A%!,+/<-%0%:!2=%(!0=%!
:#0%!0=%!<#0'%(0!'6!0+!A%!:'6,=#&)%:!=#6!A%%(!#)&%%:!

•! P>C!K+!#--!6%&$',%!<&+$':%&6F!B(!#:$+,#,9!,%(0&%!6=+8-:!A%!'(0&+:8,%:!
#0!Y8%%(H6!"+6<'0#-!

•! P>Z!K+!#--!6%&$',%!<&+$':%&6F![+&%!86%!6=+8-:!A%!/#:%!+7!0=%!$+-8(0#&9!
6%,0+&!0+!#66'60!2=%&%!#<<&+<&'#0%!2'0=!<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%!!

•! P>\!!R"STK!#(:!1"J!I1V*!6=+8-:!2+&3!0+)%0=%&!0+!%(68&%!0=%!
)&%#0%&!#$#'-#A'-'09!+7!&%=#A!A%:6!#(:!=%(,%!&%:8,%!:%-#96!0+!
:'6,=#&)%!

•! P>X!K+!R"STKF!K=%!'(,-86'+(!+7!]#2#'0'()!&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!A%:6^!#6!#!
&%#6+(!7+&!:%-#9%:!:'6,=#&)%!6=+8-:!A%!6,&#<<%:_!0=+6%!'(!
&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!A%:6!6=+8-:!A%!6%<#&#0%!7&+/!0=%!/#'(!-'60!

Page 14



!! !

•! P>`!K+!R"STKF!K=%!"%#-0=!1%%:6!B66%66/%(0!7+&/!6=+8-:!A%!
6=+&0%(%:!#(:!'(!0=%!,#6%!+7!#!<#0'%(0!(%%:'()!#!0='&:!<#&09!0+!#,0!7+&!
0=%/!0=%!2#&:!6=+8-:!=#$%!0=%!(#/%!+7!#(!#<<&+<&'#0%!#:8-0a#:$+,#0%!

•! P>E!K+!R"STKF!@#<%&2+&3!0+!:'6,=#&)%!<#0'%(06!0+!A%!60#&0%:!%#&-'%&;!
'(!+&:%&!0=#0!,#&%!<-#(6!#&%!7'(#-'6%:!'(!#:$#(,%!#(:!(+0!+(!0=%!:#9!+7!
&%-%#6%!

•! P>Q!K+!1V*NKa1V*GJF!I,,8<#0'+(#-!K=%&#<'606!6=+8-:!,#&&9!+80!/+&%!
=+/%!$'6'06!'(!+&:%&!0+!6<%%:!8<!0=%!<&+,%66!2=%&%A9!#!<#0'%(0H6!
(%%:6!,#(!A%!M8',3-9!':%(0'7'%:!

!
!
!
2: The Hospice Sector

.(!0=%!+<'('+(!+7!#!6%('+&!,-'(','#(!#0!0=%!-+,#-!=+6<',%!'0!'6!<&%7%&#A-%!0=#0!
0=+6%!,-+6%!0+!:%#0=!60#9!'(!0=%!,#&%a(8&6'()!=+/%!&#0=%&!0=#(!A%!#:/'00%:!
0+!B,,':%(0!d!V/%&)%(,9>!J0#77!'(!,#&%!=+/%6!#&%!%L<%,0%:!0+!#00%(:!
0&#'('()!,+8&6%6!'(!0=%'&!+2(!0'/%!#(:!#00%(:#(,%!#0!68,=!,+8&6%6!+(!
<&%$%(0'()!=+6<'0#-!#:/'66'+(!=#6!A%%(!<++&!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!C>P5>!
!
K=%!-+,#-!=+6<',%!=#6!%(,+8&#)%:!0=%!<&+$':%&6!0+!2+&3!'(!<#&0(%&6='<!2'0=!
,#&%!=+/%6!':%(0'79'()!2=#0!<#0'%(06H!(%%:6!#&%!A80!'(!0=%!+<'('+(!+7!6%('+&!
,-'(','#(6!0='6!:+%6!(+0!=#<<%(!'(!"#$%&'()>!.0!'6!=+<%:!0=#0!'(0&+:8,'()!0='6!
2#9!+7!2+&3'()!2+8-:!-%#:!0+!7%2%&!8((%,%66#&9!#:/'66'+(6!0+!BdV!46%%!
&%,+//%(:#0'+(!C>C5>!!
!
!
!
Recommendations

•! C>P!K+!K=%!*+(:+(!R+&+8)=!+7!"#$%&'()F!B--!,#&%!=+/%6!
,+//'66'+(%:!A9!0=%!G+8(,'-!6=+8-:!(+0!%L<%,0!,#&%!=+/%!60#77!0+!
#00%(:!0&#'('()!6%66'+(6!'(!0=%'&!+2(!0'/%!#(:!#--!0&#'('()!6=+8-:!A%!
/#(:#0+&9!

•! C>C!K+!K=%!*+(:+(!R+&+8)=!+7!"#$%&'()!#(:!1"J!I1V*F!
G+//'66'+(%&6!6=+8-:!%(68&%!/+&%!%77%,0'$%!0&#'('()!+7!,#&%!=+/%!
60#77!'(!+&:%&!0=#0!'(#<<&+<&'#0%!#:/'66'+(6!0+!BdV!#&%!&%:8,%:!

!
!
3 The Primary Care Sector (NHS ONEL)

.(!0=%!+<'('+(!+7!6%('+&!+77',%&6!#0!0=%!,-860%&!@&'/#&9!G#&%!K&860;!?@6!'(!
%#,=!A+&+8)=!6=+8-:!:+!,=%,36!+(!0=%!%-:%&-9!2=+!#&%!+(!0=%'&!-'606>!.(!
"#$%&'()!'0!2+8-:!#<<%#&!0=#0!0='6!'6!(+0!0=%!,#6%!#(:!'(!0=%!+<'('+(!+7!
6%('+&!60#77!#--!<#0'%(06!%6<%,'#--9!0=%!%-:%&-9!6=+8-:!A%!#66%66%:!#6!0+!0=%'&!
7'0(%66!-%$%-6>!K=%&%!6=+8-:!A%!#!6'()-%!<+'(0!+7!#,,%66!2=%&%!<%+<-%!)+!0+!
7+&!#:$',%!#(:!)8':#(,%>!"#$%&'()!*.13!2#6!)'$%(!0=%!%L#/<-%!+7!B)%!
G+(,%&(;!U#-0=#/!N+&%60!-'(3'()!8<!2'0=!02+!?@!<&#,0',%6!%#,=!9%#&>!B!
b+'(0!-%00%&!#(:!M8%60'+((#'&%!'6!6%(0!0+!0=+6%!<#0'%(06!+$%&!0=%!#)%!+7!`X>!
B66%66/%(06!#&%!8(:%&0#3%(;!7+&!%L#/<-%!'7!6+/%+(%!&%M8'&%6!#!&#'-!7+&!
#,,%66!0+!0=%'&!)#&:%(>!K='6!<&#,0',%!=#6!<&+$%:!0+!A%!/+&%!<&+:8,0'$%!#(:!
M8',3%&!0=#(!0=%'&!-+,#-!6+,'#-!6%&$',%6!#(:!0=%!?@6!'($+-$%:!=#$%!6#':!0=#0!
0=%!%L<%&'%(,%!2#6!86%78-!#(:!%77%,0'$%>!B--!'(7+&/#0'+(!)#0=%&%:!'6!6%(0!0+!
0=%!?@!<&#,0',%6!#(:!0='6!%(#A-%6!0=%!?@!0+!A%!#2#&%!+7!0=+6%!<#0'%(06!+(!
0=%'&!-'60!#)%:!+$%&!`X!2=+!#&%!7&#'-!+&!$8-(%&#A-%>!

Page 15



! !

!
!
!
!
!
J%('+&!60#77!7&+/!1"J!I1V*!2%&%!+7!0=%!+<'('+(!0=#0!0=%!*+(:+(!
B/A8-#(,%!J%&$',%!'6!0++!+70%(!,#--%:!+80!A9!,#&%a(8&6'()!=+/%6!7+&!
<#0'%(06!2=+!#&%!:9'()!#(:!2=+!=#$%!%L<&%66%:!#!2'6=!0+!:'%!'(!0=%!,#&%!
=+/%!2=',=!'6!0=%'&!<-#,%!+7!&%6':%(,%>!K&#'('()!+7!*+(:+(!B/A8-#(,%!
J%&$',%!,&%26a60#77!'6!A%'()!,#&&'%:!+80!+(!0='6!68Ab%,0!A80!#!-%66!'(0%(6'$%!
0%#/!7&+/!0=%!B/A8-#(,%!J%&$',%!'6!(%%:%:!0+!68<<+&0!0=%!<#0'%(0!#(:!0=%'&!
7#/'-9>!K=%!*.13!7%%-6!7#/'-'%6!#(:!(%L0!+7!3'(!(%%:!0+!A%!%:8,#0%:>!G#&%!
=+/%!60#77!6=+8-:!A%!#A-%!0+!%(68&%!0=#0!<#0'%(06!,#(!,=++6%!2=%&%!0=%9!
2'6=!0+!:'%>!K&%#0/%(0!7+&!<#0'%(06!7&+/!,#&%a(8&6'()!=+/%6!,#(!'(!6+/%!
,#6%6!,#(!A%!,#&&'%:!+80!'(!0=%'&!<-#,%!+7!&%6':%(,%>!.0!'6!#-6+!,+60-9!7+&!#!
<#0'%(0!0+!A%!0&%#0%:!'(!BdV!A80!0=%&%!#&%!+70%(!0'/%6!2=%(!#!<#0'%(0!'6!
#:/'00%:!(%%:-%66-9!2'0=!:%c=9:&#0'+(!+&!8&'(%!'(7%,0'+(6>!K=%!80'-'6#0'+(!+7!
O'60&',0!18&6%6!6=+8-:!#-6+!A%!%L<-+&%:!/+&%!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!C>C5>!
!
B!$'%2!&%<%#0%:-9!%L<&%66%:!0+!0=%!*.13!'6!0=#0!0=%!$#&'+86!=%#-0=!<&+$':%&6!
6=+8-:!2+&3!/+&%!,-+6%-9!2'0=!,=#&'0'%6!'(!+&:%&!0=#0!0=%&%!'6!+(%!<+'(0!+7!
,+(0#,0!0=#0!0=%!(%L0!+7!3'(!,#(!#,,%66!#(:!0=#0!#(!'(:%<%(:%(0!#:$+,#,9!
,%(0&%!6=+8-:!A%!6%0!8<!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(6!P>C>!#(:!P>Z5>!
!
!
!
4: London Borough of Havering Adult Social Care

J%('+&!<&#,0'0'+(%&6!#&%!+7!0=%!+<'('+(!0=#0!0=%&%!'6!#!-#,3!+7!,+//8(',#0'+(!
A%02%%(!#--!0=%!0%#/6!'($+-$%:!'(!<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%!2=',=!%/<=#6'6%6!0=%!
'/<+&0#(,%!+7!=#$'()!#!,%(0&#-!<+'(0!+7!,#-->!!
!
K=%!'668'()!+7!0=%!J%,0'+(!X!"+6<'0#-!O'6,=#&)%!1+0',%!2#6!#)#'(!,'0%:!#6!#!
<&+A-%/>!K=%&%!'6!(+0!%(+8)=!0'/%!7+&!0=%!G+8(,'-H6!6+,'#-!,#&%!0%#/!0+!
7#,'-'0#0%!:'6,=#&)%!7+--+2'()!0=%!'668'()!+7!0='6!J%,0'+(!A9!=+6<'0#-!60#77>!
J+/%0'/%6!'0!'6!6%&$%:!0=%!:#9!A%7+&%!0=%!0%#/!=#6!A%%(!'(7+&/%:!0=#0!0=%!
<#0'%(0!'(!M8%60'+(!'6!)+'()!0+!A%!:'6,=#&)%:>!K='6!:+%6!(+0!#--+2!%(+8)=!
0'/%!7+&!:'6,=#&)%!<-#(('()!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>P5>!
!
J+,'#-!,#&%!+77',%&6!7%-0!0=#0!:+,0+&6!6=+8-:!,#&&9!+80!=+/%!$'6'06!2=%(!
&%M8'&%:>!K=%!/#'(!#'/!'6!0+!3%%<!0=%!<#0'%(06!'(!0=%'&!+2(!=+/%!#(:!'7!
,+//8(',#0'+(!2#6!'/<&+$%:!2'0=!?@6!0=%(!0='6!2+8-:!=%-<!7#,'-'0#0%!0=%!
:'6,=#&)%!<&+,%66>!!
!
I806':%!0=%!A+&+8)=!0=%&%!#&%!7#,'-'0'%6!#$#'-#A-%!2=%&%!#!<#0'%(0!,#(!A%!
+A6%&$%:>!K=%!<#0'%(0!8(:%&)+%6!0%606!#(:!0='6!60+<6!0=%!8((%,%66#&9!#(:!
6+/%0'/%6!8(<-%#6#(0!<&#,0',%!+7!6%(:'()!0=%/!0+!BdV>!!K=%&%!2#6!68,=!#!
7#,'-'09!#$#'-#A-%!'(!"#$%&'()!#0!J0!?%+&)%H6!"+6<'0#-!A80!0='6!'6!(+2!
8(#$#'-#A-%>!!
!
K=%!<+66'A'-'09!+7!=#$'()!+(%!/#'(!<+'(0!+7!,+(0#,0!2=%&%!#--!0=%!,=%,36!7+&!
<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%!,#(!A%!,+(7'&/%:!#6!,+/<-%0%:!2#6!#-6+!68<<+&0%:!A9!
G+8(,'-!J0#77>!K=%&%!=#$%!A%%(!,#6%6!2=%&%!#(!%-:%&-9!<#0'%(0!=#6!A%%(!
:'6,=#&)%:!-#0%!#0!(')=0!+(!#!N&':#9!#(:!0+-:!0+!,+(0#,0!0=%!6+,'#-!6%&$',%6!!

Page 16



! !

!
!
0%#/!+(![+(:#9!/+&('()>!.7!0=%&%!2#6!#!/#'(!<+'(0!+7!,+(0#,0!0='6!2+8-:!
,+8(0%&#,0!68,=!#!:'-%//#!7+&!0=%!<#0'%(0!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!P>C5>!
!
I(,%!#!<#0'%(0!'6!#0!=+/%!0=%&%!6=+8-:!A%!68<<+&0!7&+/!"%#-0=!#(:!J+,'#-!
G#&%>!N+&!%L#/<-%!#!7#,'-'09!'(!:#9!,%(0&%6!2=%&%!+,,8<#0'+(#-!0=%&#<9!
,+8-:!A%!,#&&'%:!+80>!@=96',#-!0&#'('()!,+8-:!A%!)'$%(!2=',=!2+8-:!+77%&!0=%!
,=#(,%!7+&!#!<%&6+(!0+!6+,'#-'6%!#(:!,#&&9!+80!-')=0!%L%&,'6%>!K='6!7#,'-'09!
6=+8-:!(+0!b860!A%!+77%&%:!0+!0=%!%-:%&-9!A80!0+!#(9!$8-(%&#A-%!<#0'%(06!
&%,%'$'()!68<<+&0!7&+/!=%#-0=!#(:!6+,'#-!,#&%!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!\>P5>!
!
K=%&%!=#$%!#-6+!A%%(!:%0&'/%(0#-!&%<+&06!#A+80!<#0'%(0!0&#(6<+&0!'(!0=%!
A+&+8)=;!6+/%!<#0'%(06!(+0!A%'()!6%00-%:!'(!2%--!#70%&!:'6,=#&)%!+&!A%'()!
3%<0!2#'0'()!7+&!0&#(6<+&0!7+&!6+/%!=+8&6!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!\>C5>!
!
K=%&%!=#$%!A%%(!&%<+&06!0=#0!6+/%!2#&:6!:+!(+0!'(7+&/!0=%!<#0'%(0H6!7#/'-9!
+&!%$%(!0=%!<#0'%(0!0=%/6%-$%6!0=#0!0=%9!#&%!0+!A%!:'6,=#&)%:>!.(!0=%!+<'('+(!
+7!6%('+&!=+6<'0#-!60#77!#0!-%#60!CDe!+7!:'6,=#&)%6!%(,+8(0%&!:'77',8-0'%6!#(:!
0=%6%!7')8&%6!(%%:!0+!A%!%L#/'(%:!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!\>Z5>!
!
Recommendations:

•! \>P!K+!0=%!*+(:+(!R+&+8)=!+7!"#$%&'()F!K=%!80'-'6#0'+(!+7!:#9!
,%(0&%6;!2=%&%!,+//8('09!&++/6!#&%!(+0!86%:!6=+8-:!A%!%L<-+&%:>!
K='6!,+8-:!%(#A-%!I,,8<#0'+(#-!K=%&#<9!0+!A%!,#&&'%:!+80!#(:!
68<<+&0!+77%&%:!

•! \>C!K+!R"STKF!V-:%&-9!+&!$8-(%&#A-%!<#0'%(06!6=+8-:!(+0!A%!
:'6,=#&)%:!#70%&!`</!+0=%&!0=#(!'(!%L,%<0'+(#-!,'&,8/60#(,%6!

•! \>Z!K+!R"STKF!@#0'%(06!#(:!0=%'&!7#/'-'%6a#:$+,#0%6!/860!A%!
'(7+&/%:!'(!)++:!0'/%!2=%(!0=%9!#&%!0+!A%!:'6,=#&)%:!

!
!
!
5: Pharmacy Issues

K=%!@=#&/#,9!:%<#&0/%(0!%(,+8(0%&6!<&+A-%/6!2'0=!0=%!]K+!K#3%!B2#9^!
4KKB5!N+&/6>!!K=%6%!7+&/6!#&%!,+/<-%0%:!A9!0=%!=+6<'0#-!,+(68-0#(06!#(:!
0=%'&!0%#/6>!K=%!7+&/6!%(#A-%!0=%!<#0'%(0!0+!A%!:'6,=#&)%:!'(!#!0'/%-9!
7#6='+(>!.(!0=%!+<'('+(!+7!0=%!<=#&/#,'60!0=%!KKB6!6=+8-:!A%!,+/<-%0%:!+(!
0=%!:#9!A%7+&%!:'6,=#&)%!A80!0='6!'6!(+0!868#--9!0=%!,#6%>!J+/%0'/%6!
<#0'%(06!#&%!2#'0'()!\!+&!X!=+8&6!7+&!0=%'&!/%:',#0'+(>!K=%!/#b+&'09!+7!
<&%6,&'<0'+(6!#&%!2&'00%(!A9!b8('+&!:+,0+&6!2=+!,#(!/#3%!/'60#3%6>!K=%!
:+,0+&6!(%%:!0+!A%!%(,+8&#)%:!0+!2&'0%!0=%!KKB!7&+/!%#&-'%&;!<&%7%&#A-9!0=%!
:#9!A%7+&%!#6!0='6!%(#A-%6!0=%!<&%6,&'<0'+(6!0+!A%!,=%,3%:!'7!(%%:%:!46%%!
&%,+//%(:#0'+(!X>P5>!
!
U=%(!#!<#0'%(0!'6!#:/'00%:!7+&!<-#((%:!68&)%&9!0=%!:#0%!+7!0=%!#:/'00#(,%!'6!
868#--9!3(+2(!#(:!0=%&%!#&%!(+0!868#--9!0++!/#(9!<&+A-%/6>!K=%&%!#&%!
<&+A-%/6!=+2%$%&!<#&0',8-#&-9!'(!#,80%!/%:','(%!#(:!,#&%!+7!0=%!%-:%&-9!
2#&:6>!f%&9!7%2!#&%!6%(0!=+/%!+(!#!68::%(!:%,'6'+(!#(:!0='6!'6!868#--9!
0#3%(!0=%!:#9!A%7+&%!:'6,=#&)%>!!
!
!

Page 17



!! !

!
!
!
!
K=%!K&860!'6!'(!0=%!<&+,%66!+7!,=#()'()!0=%!<&#,0',%!+7!0=%!<=#&/#,'60!
%(:+&6'()!<&%6,&'<0'+(6!+(!0=%!2#&:6>!V$%&9!/+&('()!(%2!#:/'66'+(6!2'--!
A%!%L#/'(%:!40=%6%!0#3%!0=%!-+()%60!0'/%!0+!<&+,%66!#6!0=%!='60+&9!+7!0=%!!
<#0'%(0!/860!A%!6,&80'('6%:5>!K=%&%!#&%!<-#(6!0+!=#$%!02+!0%#/6!'(!<-#,%;!
+(%!0%#/!0+!%L#/'(%!(%2!#:/'66'+(6!#(:!0=%!+0=%&!0%#/!0+!,+$%&!#--!+0=%&!
<&%6,&'<0'+(6>!!
!
I(,%!0=%!:+,0+&!,+/<-%0%6!0=%!<&%6,&'<0'+(!0=%!7+&/!)+%6!0+!0=%!<=#&/#,9!
%'0=%&!A9!#(!#'&<+:!+&!'7!0=%!<=#&/#,'60!'6!+(!0=%!2#&:!'0!'6!0#3%(!:+2(!
/#(8#--9>!K='6!/%:',#0'+(!+&:%&!'6!(+0!0'/%:>!K=%&%!'6!#!6+702#&%!<#,3#)%!
#$#'-#A-%!2=',=!%(#A-%6!0=%!2#&:!0+!0&#,3!0=%!<&%6,&'<0'+(!#6!2%--!#6!0=%!
<=#&/#,'60!A%'()!#A-%!0+!'(<80!:%0#'-6!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(6!X>C!#(:!X>Z5>!
!
K=%&%!'6!#!<+-',9!'(!<-#,%!0=#0!'7!#!<#0'%(0!=#6!=+6<'0#-!0&#(6<+&0!+&!=#6!/#:%!
#&&#()%/%(06!0+!A%!,+--%,0%:!0=%(!0=#0!<#0'%(0H6!<&%6,&'<0'+(6!#&%!/#&3%:!#6!
8&)%(0!#(:!0=%!<=#&/#,9!0%-%<=+(%6!0=%!2#&:!2=%(!0=%!7+&/!'6!&%#:9>!K=%!
#'/!'6!0+!,+/<-%0%!0=%!8&)%(0!7+&/6!2'0='(!02+!=+8&6!A80!0='6!,#(!<-#,%!=8)%!
<&%668&%!+(!0=%!<=#&/#,9!8('0>!
!
.0!'6!(+0!7+&/#--9!&%,+&:%:!=+2!0=%!<&%6,&'<0'+(!7+&/!=#6!-%70!0=%!2#&:>!.7!
/'60#3%6!=#$%!A%%(!':%(0'7'%:!0=%(!0=%!&%-%$#(0!:+,0+&!=#6!0+!A%!-+,#0%:!
2=',=!,#(!0#3%!8<!0'/%!#(:!0=%&%!#&%!/#(9!=8(:&%:6!+7!:+,0+&6!#0!0=%!
=+6<'0#-!<&%6,&'A'()!/%:',#0'+(>!.0!2#6!#,3(+2-%:)%:!A9!0=%!@=#&/#,9!
K%#/!0=#0!#0!-%#60!XDe!+7!<&%6,&'<0'+(6!0=#0!,+/%!:+2(!0+!0=%!<=#&/#,9!
=#$%!%&&+&6!g!%'0=%&!0=%!2&+()!:&8)!A%'()!<&%6,&'A%:;!<#0'%(06!(+0!A%'()!
,=%,3%:!7+&!A-++:!,-+06;!+&!#--%&)'%6!+&!<&%c%L'60'()!/%:',#-!,+(:'0'+(6!(+0!
A%'()!,+(6':%&%:>!K=%!<=#&/#,9!+(!%$%&9!+,,#6'+(!,=%,36!2'0=!0=%!2#&:!
#6!0+!2=#0!#--%&)'%6!0=%!<#0'%(0!=#6>!
!
.0!2#6!%/<=#6'6%:!0=#0!6+/%!+7!0=%!:+,0+&6!#&%!'(!0=%!%#&-9!60#)%6!+7!
0&#'('()!A80!0=%9!#&%!68<%&$'6%:!A9!,+(68-0#(06>!h8('+&!:+,0+&6!#&%!'(!0=%!
0&#'('()!<&+,%66!#(:!#&%!b860!+80!+7!/%:',#-!6,=++-!#6!'6!868#--9!0=%!,#6%!'(!
#,80%!=+6<'0#-6>!K=%9!#&%!'(!0=%'&!N+8(:#0'+(!i%#&!P!#(:!<&%6,&'A'()!'6!#!
&%-%$#(0!<#&0!+7!0=%'&!0&#'('()>!.0!2#6!&%c'0%&#0%:!0=#0!0+!=#$%!0=%!7+&/6!
,+/<-%0%:!C\!=+8&6!%#&-'%&!2+8-:!%(#A-%!0=%!%(0'&%!<&+,%66!0+!A%!
60&%#/-'(%:!#(:!A%,+/%!/+&%!%77','%(0>!K=%&%!'6!#(!%:8,#0'+(!<&+)&#//%!
'(!<-#,%!2=%&%A9!<#0'%(06!#&%!%(,+8&#)%:!0+!A&'()!0=%'&!+2(!/%:','(%6!2'0=!
0=%/!2=%(!#:/'00%:>!K='6!6960%/!'(,-8:%6!#!]?&%%(!R#)^!<&+)&#//%!'(!
<#&0(%&6='<!2'0=!0=%!1"J!#(:!02+!:&8)!,+/<#('%6!2=',=!%(#A-%6!#!<#0'%(0!
0+!A&'()!0=%'&!/%:',#0'+(!2=%(!#:/'00%:!0+!=+6<'0#->!!
!
K=%!K&860!=#6!#-6+!2+&3%:!2'0=!0=%!*+(:+(!B/A8-#(,%!J%&$',%!4*BJ5!#(:!
0=%9!#&%!2'--'()!0+!#63!0=%!<#0'%(0!'7!0=%9!=#$%!0=%'&!?&%%(!R#)!2'0=!0=%/;!!
#/A8-#(,%6!#&%!(+0!#--+2%:!0+!,#&&9!0=%!?&%%(!R#)!0+!)'$%!0+!<#0'%(06!46%%!
&%,+//%(:#0'+(!X>\5>!!
!
J+/%!:%<#&0/%(06!68,=!#6!@#%:'#0&',6!#(:!?9(#%,+-+)9!=#$%!<&%c<#,3%:!
/%:','(%6!#$#'-#A-%!+(!0=%!2#&:!2=',=!#--+26!0=%!:'6,=#&)%!<&+,%66!0+!&8(!
/+&%!6/++0=-9!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!X>X5>!
!
!
!

Page 18



! !

!
!
!
!
J+/%!(8&6%6!#&%!#A-%!0+!<&%6,&'A%!#(:!+(!6+/%!2#&:6!0=%&%!#&%!
0&#(6,&'A'()!0%,=(','#(6!2=+!#&%!#A-%!0+!,+/<-%0%!0=%!KKB!7+&/!#(:!0=%(!
)%0!#!:+,0+&!0+!6')(!'0!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!X>`5>!K=%&%!#&%!C!g!\!
0%,=(','#(6!#0!0=%!K&860!2=+!#&%!#80=+&'6%:!0+!,#&&9!+80!0='6!<&#,0',%!#(:!\!
<=#&/#,'606!2=+!2+&3!#!6='70!6960%/!,+$%&'()!2%%3%(:6!#(:!0=%!=+8&6!+7!
j#/!0+!E</>!K=%!=+8&6!#&%!=+2%$%&!&%:8,%:!#0!2%%3%(:6>!
!
K=%!<=#&/#,'60!6%%6!%$%&9!:&8)!,=#&0!#(:!:+%6!M8%&9!<&%6,&'<0'+(6!'7!#!
<+66'A-%!<&+A-%/!'6!6<+00%:>!K=%!'668%!'6!0=#0!0=%!:%,'6'+(!'6!/#:%!A9!0=%!
:+,0+&!b860!A%7+&%!#!<#0'%(0!-%#$%6!#(:!6+/%0'/%6!<&%6,&'<0'+(6!,#(!A%!
,=#()%:!+(!0=%!<+'(0!+7!:'6,=#&)%!%>)>!7&+/!0=%!&%68-06!+7!A-++:!0%606>!I(,%!
#)#'(!'0!2#6!60&%66%:!0=#0!'7!0=%!7+&/!2#6!,+/<-%0%:!C\!=+8&6!%#&-'%&!0=%(!
0=%!<&+,%66!+7!:'6,=#&)%!2+8-:!(+0!A%!6+!-+()!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!X>P>5>!
!
K=%!*.13!2#6!'(7+&/%:!A9!=+6<'0#-!60#77!0=#0!,+(68-0#(06!#&%!%(,+8&#)%:!0+!
2&'0%!8<!<&%6,&'<0'+(6!'(!#:$#(,%!#(:!6+/%!#&%!:+'()!6+!A80!0=%!/#b+&'09!
#&%!(+0>!
!
K=%&%!'6!#!(%2!:&8)!,=#&0!2=',=!6=+8-:!7#,'-'0#0%!#,,%-%&#0%:!<&%6,&'<0'+(6;!
0='6!,=#&0!2'--!=#$%!&%/'(:%&6!#(:!&'63!#66%66/%(06!7+&!,-+00'()!#(:!+0=%&!
/%:',#-!,+(:'0'+(6>!K=%!&'63!#66%66/%(0!'6!,+/<-%0%:!2=%(!#!<#0'%(0!'6!
#:/'00%:>!
!
!
Recommendations:

•! X>P!K+!R"STKF!]K+!K#3%!B2#9^!<&%6,&'A%:!:&8)!7+&/6!0+!A%!
,+/<-%0%:!+(!0=%!2#&:;!<&%7%&#A-9!#!/'('/8/!+7!C\!=+8&6!A%7+&%!
:'6,=#&)%!

•! X>C>!K+!R"STKF!K=%!'(60#--#0'+(!+7!0=%!(%2!<=#&/#,9!6+702#&%!
6=+8-:!A%!,+/<-%0%:!#6!#!/#00%&!+7!<&'+&'09!

•! X>Z!K+!R"STKF!K=%!/%:',#0'+(!+&:%&!6=+8-:!A%!0'/%:!#(:!:#0%:!'(!
+&:%&!0+!60&%#/-'(%!0=%!:'6,=#&)%!<&+,%66!

•! X>\!K+!R"STK!#(:!K=%!*+(:+(!B/A8-#(,%!J%&$',%F!K=%!]?&%%(!
R#)^!6960%/!7+&!60+&'()!<&%6,&'A%:!/%:','(%6!6=+8-:!A%!<8A-','6%:!
/+&%!#(:!0=%!K&860!6=+8-:!2+&3!2'0=!,=#&'0#A-%!+&)#('6#0'+(6!+(!0='6!
68Ab%,0>!B/A8-#(,%!60#77!6=+8-:!A%!%(,+8&#)%:!0+!#63!#!<#0'%(0!'7!
0=%9!=#$%!0=%!A#)!+(!0=%'&!<%&6+(!

•! X>X!K+!R"STKF!S%-%$#(0!68<<-'%6!+7!:&8)6!6=+8-:!#-2#96!A%!
#$#'-#A-%!#(:!6=+8-:!A%!60+&%:!+(!0=%!2#&:!#6!6%%(!'(!0=%!@#%:'#0&',!
#(:!?9(#%,+-+)9!2#&:6!

•! X>`!K+!R"STKF![+&%!(8&6%6!#(:!0%,=(','#(6!6=+8-:!A%!0&#'(%:!0+!
<&%6,&'A%!0+!%(#A-%!0=%/!0+!,+/<-%0%!0=%!]K+!K#3%!B2#9^!KKB!7+&/6!

!
!
6: Reablement Issues

S+9#-!h8A'-%%!G+8&0!A%,#/%!0=%!<&'(,'<#-!&%#A-%/%(0!,%(0&%!7+&!"#$%&'()!'(!
CDDj_!0='6!,%(0&%!,#/%!'(0+!A%'()!2=%(!'0!2#6!':%(0'7'%:!0=#0!0=%&%!'6!#!
&%M8'&%/%(0!7+&!<#0'%(06;!2=+!=#$%!A%%(!:'6,=#&)%:!7&+/!=+6<'0#-;!0=#0!
(%%:!&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!A%7+&%!&%08&('()!0+!0=%'&!+2(!=+/%6>!K=%!,%(0&%!<&+$':%6!!

Page 19



! !

!
!
!
!
#!6%&$',%!2=',=!'6!(+0!/%0!A9!=+6<'0#-6>!K=%!6,=%/%!2#6!6%0!8<!0+!%#6%!
<&%668&%!+(!J0!?%+&)%H6!"+6<'0#-!#(:!0+!7#,'-'0#0%!7#60%&!=+6<'0#-!:'6,=#&)%6>!
!
K=%!<&+,%66!+7!&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!'6!0+!%(68&%!0=#0!0=%!<#0'%(0!,#(!60#&0!0+!-'$%!
'(:%<%(:%(0-9>!V#,=!7-#0!#0!S+9#-!h8A'-%%!G+8&0!=#6!'06!+2(!0%-%<=+(%!'(!
+&:%&!7+&!#!<#0'%(0!0+!A%!/+&%!'(:%<%(:%(0!#(:!#A-%!0+!86%!0=%!868#-!=%-<!
-'(%6!68,=!#6!?@6;!O'60&',0!18&6%6!#(:!+&:%&!#!0#L'!%0,>!N++:!'6!(+0!<&+$':%:!
A80!%#,=!7-#0!=#6!#!/',&+2#$%!#(:!+0=%&!3'0,=%(!80%(6'-6>!
!
O%-#9%:!:'6,=#&)%!7&+/!=+6<'0#-!,#(!A%!,#86%:!A%,#86%!#!<#0'%(0!'6!2#'0'()!
7+&!/%:',#0'+(!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!X>Z5!g!:'6,=#&)%!6=+8-:!0=%&%7+&%!A%!
<-#((%:!'(!#!0'/%-9!7#6='+(>!K=%&%!=#$%!A%%(!&%<+&06!0=#0!<#0'%(06!2#'0!'(!
0=%!=+6<'0#-!:'6,=#&)%!-+8()%!2'0=+80!A%'()!+77%&%:!&%7&%6=/%(06>!K=%&%!
#-6+!#<<%#&6!0+!A%!(+!,+//+(!-#()8#)%!7+&!A-'60%&!<#,36a:+66%06!46%%!
&%,+//%(:#0'+(!`>P5>!
!
"+6<'0#-!<&%6,&'<0'+(6!2%&%!#)#'(!&#'6%:>!K=%!:%-#9!0=#0!0='6!,#(!,#86%!'6!
%(+&/+86!#6!#!<&%6,&'<0'+(!2'--!+70%(!(+0!A%!2&'00%(!8(0'-!0=%!:#9!+7!
:'6,=#&)%!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!X>P5>!
!
K=%&%!'6!#!7%#&!0=#0!0=%!6%&$',%6!<&+$':%:!#0!S+9#-!h8A'-%%!G+8&0!/#9!A%!
+$%&68A6,&'A%:!'(!0=%!7808&%>!J+/%!<#0'%(06!/#9!(%%:!68<<+&0!2='-%!0=%'&!
=+/%!'6!A%'()!&%<#'&%:!+&!#-0%&%:!0+!/%%0!(%%:6>!.(0%&'/!A%:6!/#9!
0=%&%7+&%!A%!&%M8'&%:!#0!+0=%&!7#,'-'0'%6!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!`>C5>!
!
K=%&%!'6!#!S#<':!S%6<+(6%!0%#/!#0!S+9#-!h8A'-%%!G+8&0!#(:!0=%!7#,'-'09!
%(b+96!)++:!<#&0(%&6='<6!2'0=!"TRR;!N#/'-9![+6#',;!"BO;!B)%!G+(,%&(;!
0=%!@%(6'+(!J%&$',%!#(:!/+A'-%!2#&:%(6>!
!
Recommendations:

•! `>P!K+!1"J!I80%&!1+&0=!V#60!*+(:+(F!B!,+//+(!-#()8#)%!6=+8-:!
A%!86%:!0+!:%6,&'A%!A-'60%&!<#,36a:+66%06

•! `>C!K+!0=%!*+(:+(!R+&+8)=!+7!"#$%&'()F!.(!+&:%&!0+!'/<&+$%!
&%=#A'-'0#0'+(!#(:!=%(,%!6/++0=!0=%!:'6,=#&)%!<&+,%66;!/+&%!86%!
6=+8-:!A%!/#:%!+7!'(0%&'/!A%:6!#6!#!60%<!:+2(!7&+/!=+6<'0#-!
#:/'66'+(6

!
!
7: Transport at BHRUT

K=%!<#0'%(0!0&#(6<+&0!:%<#&0/%(0!'6!&%6<+(6'A-%!7+&!A&'()'()!0+!#(:!7&+/!
=+6<'0#-!6+/%!0=&%%!0+!7+8&!=8(:&%:!<#0'%(06!#!:#9!2=',=!'(,-8:%6!+80!
<#0'%(0!#,0'$'09>!K=%!A++3'()!+7!0&#(6<+&0!0#3%6!<-#,%!0=%!<&%$'+86!:#9!8<!
0+!\</>!N&+/!\</!0=%!<-#(('()!0#3%6!<-#,%!#(:!0=%!:&'$%&6!2+&3!7&+/!
Q#/>!
!
K=%!:%<#&0/%(0H6!,&'0%&'#!#&%!A#6%:!+(!<#0'%(0H6!/%:',#-!(%%:6!#6!
#66%66%:!A9!#(!#80=+&'6%:!6%('+&!,-'(','#(>!K=%!<#0'%(0H6!?@!'6!
&%6<+(6'A-%!7+&!0=%!7'&60!#<<+'(0/%(0!A80!0=%&%#70%&!0=%!#&&#()%/%(06!#&%!
68<<+6%:!0+!A%!/#:%!A9!0=%!6%('+&!,-'(','#(>!K=%!'('0'#-!#66%66/%(0!!

Page 20



! !

!
!
!
&%-'%6!+(!0=%!<#0'%(0!0+!,+//8(',#0%!0=%'&!(%%:6!%>)>!'7!0=%!<#0'%(0!-'$%6!
+(!0=%!7+8&0=!7-++&!+7!#!A-+,3!+7!7-#06>!K=%!?@6!#&%!78&('6=%:!2'0=!0=%!
K&860H6!=+6<'0#-!0&#(6<+&0!A++3'()!7+&/>!K='6!'6!#!,+(0'(8+86!#66%66/%(0!
#6!#!<#0'%(0!/#9!,+/%!'(!7+&!#!(8/A%&!+7!6<%,'#-'0'%6!#(:!6+/%!$'6'06!
/#9!(+0!2#&&#(0!=+6<'0#-!0&#(6<+&0>!K=+6%!<#0'%(06!8(:%&!0=%!#)%!+7!P`!
#&%!%(0'0-%:!0+!#(!%6,+&0>!
!
.7!#!<#0'%(0!'6!,+/'()!7&+/!#!,#&%!=+/%!#(:!6877%&'()!7&+/!:%/%(0'#;!0='6!
2'--!A%!&%,+&:%:!8(:%&!0=%!,&'0%&'#>!T(:%&!0=%!#66%66/%(0!'0!6=+8-:!
A%,+/%!#<<#&%(0!'7!#!<#0'%(0!(%%:6!#!02+c/#(!,&%2!+(!0=%!0&#(6<+&0>!.7!
0=%&%!'6!(+!%6,+&0!#!02+c/#(!,&%2!6=+8-:!A%!&%M8%60%:!A9!0=%!?@a6%('+&!
,-'(','#(>!K=%!,#&%!=+/%!'6!&%6<+(6'A-%!7+&!%(68&'()!0=%!<#0'%(0!'6!A++3%:!
7+&!0=%!#<<+'(0/%(0>!
!
K=%!(8/A%&!+7!$%=',-%6!86%:!A9!0=%!K&860!'6!(+0!$#60>!K=%!$%=',-%6!,#(!
0#3%!X!0+!`!<%+<-%!A80!0=%!:%<#&0/%(0!=#6!#!<+-',9!2=%&%!0=%&%!6=+8-:!A%!
#!/#L'/8/!+7!\!<#0'%(06!'(!#!$%=',-%>!
!
.(!0=%!<#60!0=%!6960%/!=#6!,+/%!'(!7+&!#A86%!7&+/!<#0'%(06!#(:!0=#0!'6!
+(%!+7!0=%!&%#6+(6!0=#0!0=%!?@!'6!+(-9!&%6<+(6'A-%!7+&!0=%!7'&60!
#66%66/%(0>!18&6%6!,#(!/#3%!#66%66/%(06!+(!+80!<#0'%(06!+(-9>!
!
K=%!K&860!#--+,#0%6!/+&%!0=#(!#:%M8#0%!0'/%;!%6<%,'#--9!2=%(!<',3'()!8<!
-%66!/+A'-%!<#0'%(06>!K=%!K&860!/#3%6!'(!%L,%66!+7!QD;DDD!<#0'%(0!
0&#(6<+&0!b+8&(%96!#!9%#&>!
!
J+/%!,#&%!=+/%6!2'--!(+0!0#3%!#!<#0'%(0!#70%&!X</;!+0=%&6!(+0!#70%&!j</>!
N&+/!BdV!:'6,=#&)%!0+!#!<#0'%(0H6!+2(!=+/%!0=%!6%&$',%!'6!C\aE>!B6!
&%)#&:6!<-#((%:!#:/'00#(,%6;!0=%!K&860!0&'%6!(+0!0+!:'6,=#&)%!#!<#0'%(0!
#70%&!j</!#-0=+8)=!0=%!*.13!7%%-6!0='6!/#9!60'--!A%!0++!-#0%!46%%!
&%,+//%(:#0'+(!\>C5>!
!
!
!
!
Recommendation

•! \>C!K+!R"STKF!V-:%&-9;!$8-(%&#A-%!<#0'%(06!6=+8-:!(+0!A%!:'6,=#&)%:!
#70%&!`</!+0=%&!0=#(!'(!%L,%<0'+(#-!,'&,8/60#(,%6!

8: Havering District Nursing Service

K=%!/#'(!&+-%!+7!0=%!O'60&',0!18&6%!'6!0+!<&%$%(0!#:/'66'+(!0+!=+6<'0#-!#(:!
'/<&+$%!0=%!%:8,#0'+(!+7!<#0'%(06!#(:!7#/'-'%6>!K=%!O'60&',0!18&6%6!#&%!
<&+7%66'+(#-6!2=+!=#$%!/#(9!63'--6!#(:!3(+2-%:)%!2'0=!<#--'#0'$%!,#&%>!!
K=%9!<&+$':%!#!C\!=+8&6!6%&$',%;!Z`X!:#96!+7!0=%!9%#&>!!
!
K=%9!#-6+!$'6'0!<#0'%(06!'(!&%6':%(0'#-!=+/%6!2=+!=#$%!(8&6'()!(%%:6>!K=%!!
:'60&',0!(8&6'()!0%#/!2+8-:!-'3%!0+!6%%!'/<&+$%:!,+//8(',#0'+(!A%02%%(!
6%,+(:#&9!#(:!<&'/#&9!,#&%!%6<%,'#--9!2=%(!<#0'%(06!=#$%(!,+/<-%L!(%%:6!!

Page 21



! !

#(:!#0!<&%6%(0!0=%!0%#/!#&%!(+0!#-2#96!'($'0%:!0+!/8-0'c:'6,'<-'(#&9!
:'6,=#&)%!/%%0'()6!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(6!P>\!#(:!Q>P5>!
!
S%7%&&#-6!0+!0=%!6%&$',%!,+/%!$'#!J0!?%+&)%H6!"+6<'0#-!#(:!7&+/!G+//8('09!
*'#'6+(!A#6%:!'(!R#&3'()!d!O#)%(=#/>!S%7%&&#-6!7&+/!6'()-%!<+'(0!+7!#,,%66!
#&%!&%,%'$%:!2'0='(!+77',%!=+8&6!2=%&%#6!G+//8('09!*'#'6+(!&%7%&&#-6!0%(:!
0+!A%!#0!0=%!2%%3%(:6>!J+/%0'/%6!<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%6!2+&3!$%&9!2%--!#(:!!
6+/%0'/%6!0=%!<&+,%66!:+%6!(+0!)+!6/++0=-9>!K=%!:'60&',0!(8&6%6!/#9!=#$%!
#!&%7%&&#-!&%M8%60'()!#!$'6'0!8<!0+!\!0'/%6!#!:#9!#(:!/#9!#-6+!=#$%!0+!:%#-!!
2'0=!=+2!7#/'-'%6!&%#,0>!K=%&%!,#(!#-6+!A%!&'636!0+!0=%!<#0'%(0!#(:!60#77!'7!#!
:'6,=#&)%!'6!(+0!<-#((%:!,+&&%,0-9!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!Q>C5>!
!
U=%(!#!<#0'%(0!'6!:'6,=#&)%:!7&+/!=+6<'0#-!0=%!<#0'%(0!/#9!(%%:!'(68-'(!+&!
<#'(!,+(0&+-!0+!0#3%!=+/%!+(!0=%!/+&('()!+7!0=%'&!:'6,=#&)%>!U=%(!0=%!
:'60&',0!(8&6%!$'6'06!#0!Q>ZD#/!0=%9!=#$%!0+!,=%,3!0=%!:'6,=#&)%!7+&/!2=',=!
=#6!A%%(!7#L%:!0+!0=%/;!#6!0=%!/%:',#0'+(!/#9!(+0!=#$%!A%%(!#80=+&'6%:!
4(+0!6')(%:!'(!0=%!&%-%$#(0!6<#,%5!A9!0=%!2#&:!:+,0+&!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!
Q>Z5>!
!
K=%&%!=#$%!A%%(!-#0%!&%7%&&#-6;!2=%(!#!<#0'%(0!=#6!)+(%!=+/%!A80!0=%!
:'60&',0!(8&6%!=#6!(+0!A%%(!'(7+&/%:!#6!0=%!=+6<'0#-!60#77!/#9!(+0!=#$%!
#63%:!'7!0=%!<#0'%(0!'6!]6%-7!,#&'()^>!K=%&%!,#(!A%!<&+A-%/6!2'0=!#!-#0%!
&%7%&&#-!#6!0=%!=+6<'0#-!/#9!(+0!=#$%!0=%!/%:',#0'+(!0+!)'$%!0+!0=%!<#0'%(0!
2=+!'6!0=%(!:'6,=#&)%:!2'0=+80!'0>!K=%!<#0'%(0!/#9!#-6+!(+0!3(+2!=+2!0+!)%0!
0=%!=%-<!0=#0!0=%9!(%%:!#0!=+/%>!
!
K=%!/+60!6%&'+86!,+(,%&(!'6!7+&!#!<#--'#0'$%!,#&%!<#0'%(0!2=+!/#9!=#$%!A%%(!
:'6,=#&)%:!2'0=+80!%66%(0'#-!/%:',#0'+(!+&!2=+!/#9!=#$%!0+!2#'0!-+()!
<%&'+:6!+7!0'/%!7+&!0=%'&!/%:',#0'+(!A%7+&%!0=%9!,#(!A%!:'6,=#&)%:>!.7!#!
<#0'%(0!(%%:6!'(b%,0'+(6!0=%!:'60&',0!(8&6%!=#6!0+!,=%,3!A#,3!0+!6%%!2=%(!0=%!
<#0'%(0!=#:!0=%'&!-#60!'(b%,0'+(!#6!'0!=#6!(+0!A%%(!&%,+&:%:!+(!0=%!:'6,=#&)%!
7+&/>!J+/%!:'6,=#&)%!-%00%&6!#&%!(+0!78--9!-%)'A-%!#(:!)'$%(!0+!0=%!<#0'%(0!+(!
:'6,=#&)%!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(6!Q>\!#(:!Q>X5>!
!
J%('+&!60#77!,'0%:!%L#/<-%6!2=%&%!<#0'%(06!/#9!A%!:'6,=#&)%:!2'0=+80!#!
6+,'#-!,#&%!<#,3#)%;!2'0=!(+!7++:!#0!=+/%!#(:!2'0=!(+!/+(%9!0+!=#(:>!.7!#(!
'(:%<%(:%(0!,+c+&:'(#0+&!2#6!'(!<-#,%!0=%(!68,=!+$%&6')=06!6=+8-:!A%!
#$+':%:>!B-6+!0=%!86%!+7!,=#&'0#A-%!#(:!$+-8(0#&9!+&)#('6#0'+(6!6=+8-:!=%-<!
+$%&,+/%!0='6!<&+A-%/!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(6!P>C!#(:!P>Z5>!
!
K&#(6<+&0!7+&!<#0'%(06!#00%(:'()!#<<+'(0/%(06!/#9!,+/%!#6!%#&-9!#6!Q#/!
A80!0=%!:'60&',0!(8&6%!:#9!6%&$',%!:+%6!(+0!,+//%(,%!8(0'-!Q>ZD#/!#(:!0=%!
(')=0!60#77!/#9!=#$%!0+!=%-<!2'0=!'(68-'(;!/%:',#0'+(!%0,>!K=%&%!#&%!/+&%!
60#77!+(!:809!:8&'()!0=%!:#9>!!
!
B/A8-#(,%!60#77!6+/%0'/%6!0#3%!0=%!]@#0'%(0!"%-:!S%,+&:6^!2'0=!0=%/!#(:!
0=%6%!&%,+&:6!,#(!)%0!-+60>!K=%!&%,+&:6!6=+8-:!A%!3%<0!'(!0=%!<#0'%(0H6!=+/%!
46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!Q>E5>!B/A8-#(,%!60#77!6=+8-:!A%!&%/'(:%:!0+!#63!
<#0'%(06!'7!0=%9!=#$%!0=%!)&%%(!/%:',#0'+(!A#)6!2'0=!0=%/!A%7+&%!A%'()!
0#3%(!0+!=+6<'0#->!K=%!<#0'%(0!,#(!0#3%!0=%'&!+2(!?&%%(!R#)!2'0=!0=%/!A80!
#6!&%<+&0%:!#A+$%!0=%!#/A8-#(,%!,#((+0!,#&&9!0=%/!46%%!&%,+//%(:#0'+(!
X>\5>!
!
K=%&%!=#$%!A%%(!,#6%6!2=%(!#!:'60&',0!(8&6%!$'6'06!#!<#0'%(0!#0!=+/%!0+!7'(:!
0=%!<#0'%(0!=#6!)+(%!'(0+!=+6<'0#-!+&!A%%(!:'6,=#&)%:!2'0=+80!(+0'7',#0'+(!0+!
0=%'&!6%&$',%>!K=%&%!,#(!#-6+!A%!'(#<<&+<&'#0%!&%7%&&#-6!7&+/!0=%!=+6<'0#-!!

Page 22



! !

!
!
!
!
68,=!#6!<#0'%(06!2=+!#&%!(+0!=+86%!A+8(:!+&!2=+!#&%!/+A'-%!#(:!&%M8%60!
$'6'06!+&!0&#(6<+&0>!
!
B--!60#77!#&%!,+//'00%:!0+!<&+$':'()!#!=')=!M8#-'09!6%&$',%!#6!#--!<#0'%(06!
6=+8-:!=#$%!#,,%66!0+!0=%!6#/%!6%&$',%>!J0#77!2+&3!$%&9!=#&:!A80!0=%&%!'6!
#-2#96!#!&'63!+7!]A8&(!+80^!2=%(!&%6+8&,%6!#&%!60&%0,=%:>!
!
!
Recommendations:

•! Q>P!K+!1+&0=!V#60!*+(:+(!N+8(:#0'+(!K&860aI80%&!1+&0=!V#60!*+(:+(!
G+//8('09!J%&$',%6!41V*NKa1V*GJ5F!K=%!O'60&',0!18&6%!K%#/!6=+8-:!
#-2#96!A%!'($'0%:!0+!/8-0'c:'6,'<-'(#&9!:'6,=#&)%!/%%0'()6

•! Q>C!K+!1V*NKa1V*GJF!B(!'(:%<%(:%(0!:'6,=#&)%!,+c+&:'(#0+&!0+!A%!<80!
'(!<-#,%!'(!+&:%&!0+!'/<&+$%!,+//8(',#0'+(!A%02%%(!0=%!$#&'+86!<#&0'%6!
'($+-$%:!'(!<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%

•! Q>Z!K+!1V*NKa1V*GJF!B(9!/%:',#0'+(!)'$%(!<&'+&!0+!:'6,=#&)%!6=+8-:!
A%!(+0%:!+(!0=%!:'6,=#&)%!7+&/!2'0=!0=%!0'/%!#(:!:#0%!,-%#&-9!$'6'A-%!
<#&0',8-#&-9!7+&!<&%6,&'A%:!/%:',#0'+(!68,=!#6!G-%L#(%!+&!.(68-'(

•! Q>\!K+!R"STKF!G+&&%,0!/%:',#0'+(!0+!A%!:'6<%(6%:!2'0=!0=%!<#0'%(0!+(!
:'6,=#&)%

•! Q>`!K+!R"STKF!B--!:'6,=#&)%!-%00%&6!6=+8-:!A%!78--9!-%)'A-%!#(:!)'$%(!0+!
0=%!<#0'%(0!+(!:'6,=#&)%!

•! Q>`!K+!R"STKF!K=%&%!6=+8-:!A%!/+&%!-'#'6+(!A%02%%(!=+6<'0#-!0&#(6<+&0!
#(:!!:'6,=#&)%!60#77!0+!%(68&%!0=#0!O'60&',0!18&6%6!#&%!3%<0!8<!0+!:#0%!
#A+80!0=%!:#0%!+7!#!<#0'%(0H6!:'6,=#&)%

•! Q>E!K+!1V*NKa1V*GJF!B!60',3%&!6=+8-:!A%!<-#,%:!+(!0=%!@#0'%(0!"%-:!
S%,+&:!68,=!#6!]:+!(+0!&%/+$%!7&+/!0=%!<#0'%(0H6!=+/%^

!
!
!
!
!
!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

Page 23



! !

!
!
!
!
Conclusion

"#$%&'()!*.13!2+8-:!-'3%!0+!0=#(3!#--!0=+6%!2=+!)#$%!8<!0=%'&!$#-8#A-%!0'/%!0+!#66'60!
86!2'0=!+8&!&%6%#&,=>!
!
B--!<#&0'%6!0=#0!"#$%&'()!*.13!/%0!2'0=!2%&%!7+8(:!0+!A%!,+/<-%0%-9!<&+7%66'+(#-!#(:!
#A+$%!#--!,#&'()!#A+80!0=%!<#0'%(06H!&%M8'&%/%(06>!U%!=+<%!0=#0!0='6!&%<+&0!&%7-%,06!
0='6>!
!
K=%!*.13!=+<%6!0=#0!0=%!&%<+&0!#(:!&%,+//%(:#0'+(6!,+(0#'(%:!2'0='(!'0!7+&/!#!
<+6'0'$%!,+(0&'A80'+(!#(:!#!<+0%(0'#-!6+-80'+(!0+!0=%!$'0#-!#&%#!+7!<#0'%(0!:'6,=#&)%>!
!
K=%!*.13!2'--!,+(0'(8%!0+!2+&3!+(!0='6!68Ab%,0!'(!0=%!,+/'()!/+(0=6!#(:!9%#&6!#(:!
#--!&%-%$#(0!<#&0'%6!#&%!2%-,+/%!0+!,+(0&'A80%!0+!0='6!<&+,%66>!
!
!
!
!
N+&!78&0=%&!'(7+&/#0'+(!#A+80!"#$%&'()!*.13!#(:!'06!2+&3!<-%#6%!,+(0#,0F!
!
"#$%&'()!*.13!
T('0!Q!
J0#(0+(!?#0%!
\j![#2(%9!S+#:!
S+/7+&:!
S[E!E"*!
N&%%<+60F!SJJ?ckJkKc""BV!
!
K%-%<=+(%F!DPEDQ!E`jC\Z!
!
V/#'-F!"#$%&'()-'(3l6=#2c0&860>+&)>83!
I&!$'6'0!+8&!2%A6'0%F!222>=#$%&'()-'(3>+&)!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

Page 24



! !

!
!
!
!
Appendix 1

!
!Patients Views given to the LINk

!
K=%!7+--+2'()!'668%6!#(:!<+'(06!2%&%!&#'6%:!A9!/%/A%&6!+7!0=%!<8A-',!:8&'()!0=%!
,+8&6%!+7!0=%!*.13H6!&%$'%2F!
!

•! K=%&%!=#$%!A%%(!&%<+&06!0=#0!#!:'6,=#&)%!,#&%!<-#(!'6!(+0!'(!<-#,%;!
<#&0',8-#&-9!2=%(!#!<#0'%(0!'6!0&#(67%&&%:!7&+/!R"STK!0+!68&&+8(:'()!
=+6<'0#-6!+806':%!0=%!A+&+8)=!

•! S%<+&06!#(:!:'6,=#&)%!-%00%&6!7&+/!:+,0+&6!+(!0=%!2#&:6!A%'()!'--%)'A-%!#(:!
?@6!(+0!A%'()!#A-%!0+!&%#:!0=%/!

•! *#,3!+7!%M8'</%(0!2=',=!'6!%66%(0'#-!0+!0=%!<#0'%(0!(+0!A%'()!)'$%(>!K='6!
'(,-8:%6!2=%%-,=#'&6!#(:!0=%!(%,%66#&9!%M8'</%(0!7+&!0=+6%!2'0=!6%(6+&9!
:%<&'$#0'+(!!

•! "+/%!$'6'06!(+0!A%'()!/#:%!2=',=!,#(!,#86%!0=%!2&+()!%M8'</%(0!0+!A%!
)'$%(!0+!0=%!<#0'%(0>!K=%!*.13!=#6!=%#&:!&%<+&06!7+&!%L#/<-%!+7!#!2=%%-,=#'&!
(+0!7'00'()!'(!#!<%&6+(H6!7&+(0!:++&!

•! K=%!2#'0!7+&!/%:',#0'+(!2=',=!=#6!A%%(!=')=-')=0%:!'(!0='6!&%<+&0!

•! K=%!-#,3!+7!,+//8(',#0'+(!+&!:%-#9!'(!'(7+&/'()!?@6!+7!<#0'%(06H!(%%:6!

•! K=%&%!=#$%!A%%(!&%<+&06!0=#0!#!(8&6%!:+%6!(+0!#,,+/<#(9!0=%!
,+(68-0#(0a:+,0+&!2=%(!0=%9!#&%!:+'()!0=%'&!=+6<'0#-!&+8(:6!

!
!
!
>!Appendix 2: Care Homes:

"#$%&'()!*.13!,+(0#,0%:!#--!0=%!,#&%!=+/%6!'(!0=%!A+&+8)=!#(:!0=%!7+--+2'()!'668%6!
2%&%!&#'6%:F!
!

•! O'6,=#&)%6!-#0%!#0!(')=0!#&%!:'6&8<0'$%!#(:!(+0!A%(%7','#-!0+!7&#'-!%-:%&-9!<%+<-%!

•! K=%!2&+()!/%:',#0'+(!6%(0!=+/%!2'0=!6%&$',%!86%&6!2=',=!,#86%6!:'77',8-09!'(!
/#'(0#'('()!)++:!=%#-0=!#(:!,+(0'(8'09!!

•! K=%!0&#(67%&!-%00%&!6%(0!2'0=!6%&$',%!86%&6!+70%(!)%06!/'6-#':!#(:!=+6<'0#-!60#77!
<=+(%!&%<%#0%:-9!7+&!0=%!6#/%!'(7+&/#0'+(!

•! U=%(!&%6':%(06!#&%!:'6,=#&)%:!7&+/!B,,':%(0!#(:!V/%&)%(,9!0=%9!+70%(!
,+/%!A#,3!0+!0=%'&!,#&%!=+/%!2'0=!(+!'(7+&/#0'+(>!N+&!%L#/<-%!:%0#'-6!+7!#(9!
0&%#0/%(0!)'$%(;!#(9!/%:',#0'+(!#(:!:'#)(+6'6!/#:%>!K='6!6=+8-:!#-6+!
'(,-8:%!#(9!7+--+2!8<!0&%#0/%(0!0+!A%!)'$%(!

•! K&9'()!0+!A++3!#(!#<<+'(0/%(0!2'0=!#!(#/%:!?@!,#(!A%!:'77',8-0!

•! K=%!#,M8'&'()!+7!A-++:!0%60!7+&/6!,#(!A%!:'77',8-0!

•! K=%!:'6,=#&)%!+7!<#0'%(06!#70%&!`</!'6!'(#<<&+<&'#0%!#(:!#70%&!Q</!0=%!(')=0!
60#77!:+!(+0!=#$%!0=%!&%6+8&,%6!0+!&%,%'$%!0=%!6%&$',%!86%&!#<<&+<&'#0%-9!!

•! *#,3!+7!'(7+&/#0'+(!7&+/!=+6<'0#-6!/#3%6!'0!:'77',8-0!0+!/#'(0#'(!,+(0'(8'09!

•! K=%!-#,3!+7!#!:'6,=#&)%!-%00%&!+&!'7!&%,%'$%:!'0!,#(!6+/%0'/%6!A%!'--%)'A-%!!

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	8 HAVERING LOCAL INVOLVEMENT  NETWORK (LINk) - PATIENT DISCHARGE REPORT

